. _ - |
From: ccso-foia@colietoncounty.org on behalf of Patrick Newel! <patrick@thecinemart.com>
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 3:46 PM

To: ccso-foia@colletoncounty.org

Cc: Jed Lipinski

Subject: Alex Murdaugh Shooting FOIA Request

Attachments: Colleton County Sheriff FOIA REQ copy.pdf

Hello FOIA Officer,

Please see the attached form which was provided by your office.

Thank you!

Patri Production
c

e, patrickizthecinemart.com
w. thecinemart.com

(]




Colleton County Sheriff’s Office
Sheriff Guerry L. “Buddy” Hill, Jr

394 Mable T Willis Blvd, Walterboro, SC 29488
Phone (843) 549-2211 Fax (843) 538-4384
www.colletoncountysheriff.com

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST FORM

Name: Ealnck Newel) Date; November 22,2021
Organization: ~ The Cinemar

Address: il

City: Brookivp State: NY Zip: 1217
Phone Numbers:_ Email: palick@ihecinemart.com

Information Requested: (Please PRINT and be as SPECIFIC as possible - include any names, addresses,
dates of birth, case numbers if known, specific dates and/or date range, tvpe of report etc. )

Fee Schedule:

$ 25.00 per hour for search, retrieval and redaction S 5.00 per CD/DVD/Blu Ray
$12.00 USB Flash Drive $ 0.25 per page B/W - Letter Size
$ 0.75 per page COLOR- Letter Size $ 0.50 per page B/W - Legal Size

$ 1.00 per page COLOR- Legal Size

*Body-worn camera video is not a public record subject to disclosure under
FOILA.*

DELIVER this form to the Caolleton County Sheriff's Department located at 394 Mable T. Willis Blvd,
Walterboro, SC 29488 or EMAIL this form to foia@colletoncounty.org or CALL 843-549-2211 for any
guestions

The Colleton County Sheriff's Department bills only for its cost to fulfill each request. Invoices will be
sent to you and payment is required in full before the public records are released to you. A 25 percent
deposit may he required prior to fulfilling a request based off of information requested and estimated
research time. You will be contacted with the required deposit amount prior to the request being
fulfilled. **1t is a crime to knowingly obtain or use personal information from a public body for
commercial §30-2-50%*

Signature: Date; November 22,2021




From: ceso-foia@colletoncounty.org on behalf of Patrick Newell <patrick@thecinemart.com>
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2023 2:30 PM

To: ccso-foia@colletoncounty.org; Jed Lipinski

Subject: Margaret Murdaugh and Paul Murdaugh FOIA Request

Attachments: Colleton County Sheriff FOIA REQ.pdf

Hello FOIA Officer,

Please see the attached form which was provided by your office.

Thank you!

Patrick Newell, Production
c

€. patrickicthecinemart.com
w, thecinemart.com

[




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

Name: Eattcl Nawel Date: November 15,2021
Organization: The Cinemar}

Address_

City: Brookivn State: MY Zip: 12U
Phone Numbers:- Email; parick@thecinemarl.com

Information Requested: (Please PRINT and be as SPECIFIC as possible - include any names, addresses,
dates of birth, case numbers if known, specific dates and/or date range, type of report, etc.)
All vidoos, images. recordings. documents and so forth pertaining to the June 7th, 2021 murders of Margaret Murdauah and Paul Murdauah

29. ncluding audio of vidgo

Fee Schedule:

% 25.00 per hour for search, retrieval and redaction $ 5.00 per CD/DVD/Blu Ray
$12.00 USB Flash Drive 5 0.25 per page B/W - Letter Size
$ 0.75 per page COLOR- Letter Size % 0.50 per page B/W - Legal Size

% 1.00 per page COLOR- Legal Size

*Body-worn camera video is not a public record subject to disclosure under
FOIA.*

DELIVER this form to the Colleton County Sheriff’s Department located at 394 Mable T. Willis Blvd,

Walterboro, SC 29488 or EMAIL this form to foia@colletoncounty.org or CALL 8B43-549-2211 for any
questions

The Colleton County Sheriff's Department bills only for its cost to fulfill each request. Invoices will be
sent to you and payment is required in full before the public records are released to you. A 25 percent
deposit may be required prior to fulfilling a request based off of information requested and estimated
research time. You will be contacted with the required deposit amount prior to the request being

fuffilled, **It is a crime to knowingly obtain or use personal information frem a public body for
commercial e §30-2-50**

Signature: Date: November 15 2021




Fraom: Alexa Burger <alexa@thecinemart.com>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:32 AM
To: Becca Hill; Gary Hale

Subject: Re: Autopsy Documents

Happy Monday!

Just checking in if you possibly found these photos? If not do you mind taking a photo of the poster board
version you found?

Thanks so much.

On Wed, Aug 9, 2023 at 12:20 PM Alexa Burger <alexa/a thecinemart.com> wrote:
Hi Becky and Gary!

Just following up to see if you have found these photos? Let me know.

On Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 6:01 PM Becca Hill <rhill{@ colletoncounty.org> wrote:
We are looking. I’'m not in the office this week. I have someone looking. They found the big poster boards,

and they will look in the morning to see if there are reg paper copies. You can email Gary Hale after 9
am. Ghalela.colletoncounty.org.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Monday. August 7. 2023, 3:12 PM, Alexa Burger <alexa/githecingmart.com> wrote:

This is specifically what we are looking for if you have these documents!



On Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 3:00 PM Mike Gasparro <mike/a'thecinemart.com> wrote:
Hey Becky

THought we had these but we don't seem too. [ texted you photos we just need those docs and
none of the actually photos of bodies

Thanks

Michael Gasparro

c

e mikela'thecinemart.com
w thecinemart.com

[x]




Alexa Burger

¢. alexa/a'thecinemart.com
-

w. thecinemart.com

COMFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The mformabon conlarned w ihs message may contan legaly prvileged and corfidential sdormaten inbendsd snly for the use of 1he indiadual or eniity named
above. If the reader of this massage 15 nol tha intended recipiend. you are heroby notifeed that any dissemination, dsinbulion or dupli 14f s issian is stinclly protubited. W you have
recawed this COMMWCAion i emor plaase notify s by Ielephone or email immadiaisly and retum the original massage to us or destoy all panted end électonic copies Nething in thes
ransmission is intanded 1o ba an slacifonic SgnalLnE not o canstitde an agraamant of any kind under applcable [aw uniags clharwise axpreasly indicated Intenisnal intedcaptinn of dissefminabion
of afecironic mail nat belonging 1o you may violale federal or slate law

B Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message ..

Alexa Burger
e. alexa/athecinemart.com

- I

w. thecinemart.com

Alexa Burger

e. alexaithecinemart.com
c&

w. thecinemart.com



Fram: Alexa Burger <alexa@thecinemart.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 12:21 PM
To: Becca Hill; Gary Hale

Subject: Re: Autopsy Documents

Hi Becky and Gary!
Just following up to see if you have found these photos? Let me know.

On Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 6:01 PM Becca Hill <rhillia.colletoncounty.org> wrote:
We are looking. I’m not in the office this week. | have someone looking. They found the big poster boards ,

and they will look in the morning to see if there are reg paper copies. You can email Gary Hale after 9
am. Ghale@.colletoncounty.org.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Monday, August 7, 2023, 3:12 PM, Alexa Burger <alexa(@thecinemart.com> wrote:

This is specifically what we are looking for if you have these documents!

C Mege




On Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 3:00 PM Mike Gasparro <mike(athecinemart.com> wrote:
Hey Becky

THought we had these but we don't seem too. I texted you photos we just need those docs and
none of the actually photos of bodies

Thanks

Michael Gasparro
c i

e mikef@!thecinemart.com

w thecinemart.com

B

Alexa Burger

e. alexa(@thecinemart.com

w. thecinemart.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The wilormation contamed in I message may contam lagally privieged ancl conficken bal mismmatun inbended onky for e use of the ndndusl or enbity named

above If the reader of thes massage »s not e intended recipient. you are hereby ] that gny d isinbulion &r dup o this 1) 15 siriclly prohibi Il you hawve
recepvad this COMMULAKEELoN N error pleass notily us by telephone or emal momadiately amd returr (he onginal message 1o us o destroy al pnmad and electronic copies Mothing in this
transmission 15 intandad ta ba an alectrone signatdra nor 10 canstitube an agreement of any kind under apphcable 'aw Lnlass otharwi: P y ind n Imenbonal inlarception of dissemenation

of glecirona manl nol belonging 1o you may viclate federal or stale law

E : Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message

Alexa Burger
¢. alexala@thecinemart.com

<

w. thecinemart.com




From: Becca Hill <rhill@colletoncounty.org >

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 6:01 PM
To: Alexa Burger
Subject: Re: Autopsy Documents

We are looking. [’'m not in the office this week. I have someone looking. They found the big poster boards ,

and they will look in the morning to see if there are reg paper copies. You can email Gary Hale after 9
am. Ghale@colletoncounty.org.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone
On Monday, August 7, 2023, 3:12 PM, Alexa Burger <alexafwthecinemart.com= wrote:

Thas is specifically what we are looking for if you have these documents!

On Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 3:00 PM Mike Gasparro <mike/a/thecinemart.com> wrote:
Hey Becky

THought we had these but we don't seem too. I texted you photos we just need those docs and
none of the actually photos of bodies

1



Thanks

Michael Gasparro

c

e mikef@thecinemart.com
w thecinemart.com

=R

Alexa Burger
e. alexa@thecinemart.com

o I

w. thecinemart.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The wiormahion conlaned mi lhis message may contam lagally privileged and conliden ral miormaticn imanded onty for the use of the indrdual or eniity named
above K i reader of this message (3 not the milended recipient, you gra areby nethed (hal any disseminabon, dstnoulion or dupl 1 af thig iransm 15 stnctly protebuted If you have racenved
s communicalion inerror please notfy us by 1etephone o emel immediately and reuin e orgnal message to s of destroy ail pried and elacrone topes Nothing Wi this Fansmission 1S
intended to be an electranic ignalure nof 1o constitule an agreement & any kind under applicable law unless ctherwse expresshy naicated Intentional inlerceplion o dissemination of ekectromic mail
nol befonging (o you may vialale faderal or stata law

EI T Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message .




From: Rebecca Hill <rhili@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 5:48 PM

To: Mike Gasparro

Subject: Fwd: Scanned from CC Clerk of Court.
Attachments: Scanned from CC Clerk of Court..pdf

[ dont have ideo, but i do have these.

Rebecca "Becky' H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.0O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 20488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101

Cell: (843) 908-1462

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <xeroxscan(i.colletoncounty.org>
Date: Thu, Jun 22, 2023 at 3:45 PM
Subject: Scanned from CC Clerk of Court.
To: <rhillia.colletoncounty. .org>

Please open the attached document. [t was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

Multifunction Prinier Location: CC Clerk of Court
Multifunction Printer Name: Xerox Altalink C8155 (A8:FF:33)

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit hitp://www.xerox.com

COMFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The infemation contairad i s message may condam lkegally privileged and cordidential information intended only for ihe use of the indimdual or entity named
above |f tw raader of (his Message 15 N0t the inlended recigwant yoU are horeby notifsed that any deseminauan, distnbubion of duplicalon of 1his ransmssion 1S Brctly pronibited If you nave recemed
this commumEBtion in srar. please notify us by islaphsre & email Immeadiaisly and return the cigenal masiape 1o us of dastray al prinded and el wG copies Nodtung in this trar 18
imented ¥ be an glactronic signeture nor Lo constitlula an agreamant of any kind under appicable law unless otharwise exprassly indicated I sonal Ir i o

nol bakonging to you may violale fedaral or stale law

onof anon of electromnc mad



Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message .



S5GJ 2021-296

31-21-0061
h Caroli PO Box 21398
South U A o Columbia, South Carolina
Law Enforcement Division 50931 1300
Hewry I MeAfata, Governor T (503) 737-9000
Mark A, Keel, Chicf

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

TO: File # 31-21-0061, 31-21-0092, 31-21-0098
FROM: Senior Special Agent Ryan Kelly fuws—
RE: Interview with Lynn Murdaugh Goettee

COUNTY: Hampton

Name: Lynn Murdaugh Goettee
Address: _ Summerville, SC 29483

DOB: 053

Employer: 1% Circuit Solicitor's Office

On Tuesday, July 26, 2022, Senior Special Agent (35/A) Ryan Kelly of the South Carclina Law
Enforcement Division (SLED} interviewed Ms. Lynn Murdaugh Gacttee in reference to the
investigation of the deaths of Maggie and Paul Murdaugh. Ms. Goettee is the sister of Mr. Alex
Murdaugh. The interview was conducted at the offices of the 1* Circuit Solicitor’s Office
jocated at 212 Deming Way, Saint {(8t.) George, 5C. The interview began at approximately
10:14 am. The interview was audio and video recorded. Agent’s Note: The interview

summarized in this memorandum is not intended to be a verbatim account and does not

CALEA An deerdited L Enfercement Agency
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SGJ 2021-296 31-21-0061

File 31-21-0061, 31-21-0092, 31-21-0098 Interview with Lynn Goettee
Page 2 of 2

memorialize all statements made during the interview. Ms. Gocttee provided the following
information: )

The day after the murders (Agent note: Maggie and Paul Murdaugh were murdered on June 7,
202 1), Ms. Goettee was present al the residence of Alex and Maggie Murdaugh when she was
approached by her niece, Ms. Caroline Murdaugh. Ms. Murdaugh is the daughter of Ms.
Goettee's brother, Mr. Randy Murdaugh. Ms. Murdaugh presenied Ms. Goettee with a hand
towel with what appcared to be a small smear of dried blood. Ms. Murdaugh told Ms. Goettee
she located the hand towel in the half bathroom located on the first floor of Alex and Maggic
Murdaugh’s residence. Ms. Goettee did not associate the blood with the murders of Maggie and
Paul Murdaugh because they occurred down at the dog kennels. Ms. Goettee had “no inkling”
that anything found 1n the house would be related to the musders. Ms. Goettee did not believe
at the time that the person responsible for the murders would have had access (o the main
residence. Ms. Goetiee believed the hand towel was either white or yellow in color. Due to the
way the hand towe! was folded, the red in color substance would not have been immediately
obvious, After taking possession of the hand towe! from Ms. Murdaugh, Ms. Gocliee was not
able to recall if she put the item in the washing machine or if she asked Murdaugh Famiiy
housckeeper Ms. Blanca Simpson to do s0. Ms. Goettee never told anyone about the hand

towel and “did not think twice about it.” Ms. Goettee advised, in hindsight, she “probably

should have” told someone,

Ms. Goettee advised she had no knowledge or suspicion that Mr. Alex Murdaugh was
embezzling from clients. She had no knowledge or suspicion Mr. Alex Murdaugh was addicied
to narcotics. Ms. Goettee had no knowledge he previousty attended drug rehab. Ms. Goettee
had no knowledge or suspicion that Alex and Maggie Murdaugh were having any type of
marital issues or if either was involved in an extra-marital affair. Ms. Goettee advised she
witnesses her nephew, Mr. Paul Murdaugh, drink in social settings. She never witnessed Mr.
Paul Murdaugh grossly intoxicated.

The interview concluded at approximately 10:27 am.

733



SGJ 2021-296 31-21-0061

. PO. Box 21398
South Carolina o Colamhia, South Caralina
Law Enforcement Division 29221-1398

Henry It McMaste, Governor

Tdl: (803) 737-9000
Mork A, Keel, Chigf

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

TO: File # 31-21-0061
FROM: Senior Special Agent David H. Owen§

RE: Interview with Lynn Murdaugh Goettee, Randolph Murdaugh 1V and
John Marvin Murdaugh (Video ID)

COUNTY: Colleton

Name #1: Lynn Murdaugh Gocttee

Address: Summerville, SC 29483
Phone:

DOR: 1963

S5 Not Obtained

Employer: 1" Circuit Solicitor’s Office

Name #2; Randolph Murdaugh [V (Randy)

Address: _ Hampton, 5C 29924

Phone:
pos: 555
SSN: Not Obtained

Emploper:  Parker Law Group

CALEA An Arevedited §my Enforeement Ageuey AéAB
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SGJ 2021-296 31-21-0061

File 31-21-0061 MOI of Lynn Murdaugh Gocettee, Randolph Muedaugh IV and John Marvin
Murdaugh (Video 1D))
Page 2 of 5

Namte #3: John Marvin Murdaugh

Address: ||| GO <tie. sc 29909
pione: [

DOB: _1 970

SSN: Not Obtained
Employer:  Owner, Murdaugh Rental Center

On August 17, 2022, South Carelina Law Enforcement Division (SLED) Senior Special
Agent {85/A) David Owen and SS/A Ryan Kelly conducted an individual interview with
Lynn Murdaugh Goettee, Randolph (Randy) Murdaugh, 1V and John Marvin Murdaugh.
The interviews were conducted at SLED's Low Country Office, 104 Simmons Street,
Walierboro, 8C. Lynn, Randy, and John Marvin are siblings with Alex Murdaugh. The
purpose of the interviews was an to attempt to identify voices from a video clip found on
Paul Murdaugh's phone duning a legal phaone extraction. At the conclusion of their
individual interviews, each was shown the video. The second purposc of the interview
was lo show them a blue raincoat of interest in the investigation. Each interview was

audio-video recorded.

Agent’s Note: This Memorandum of Interview is a summary as documented by $5/4

Owen. It is not a verbatim account of the recorded inierview.

Lynn Goettee

Lynn’s interview hegan at approximately 10:49 am. Agent's Note: The Murdaugh
Family was advised of the video during a meeting prior io Alex Murdaugh's
arrangement on murder charges. Lynn stated she heard romors of the video and that
she was told of the video but not the content of the viden. SS$/A Owen played the video,
only aliowing Lynn to hear the audio and asked if she recognized any voices. Lynn
stated she heard Paul talking to the dogs, she heard Magyie in the background talking
about the guinca or the chicken and, “T can hear Alex.” She believed she heard another

person but did not know if it was another person or just something said by Paul, Maggie,

1180



SGJ 2021-296 31-21-0061

File 31-21-0661 MO of Lynn Murdaugh Goettee, Randolph Murdaugh 1V and John Marvin
Murdaugh (Video 1D}

Page 3 of §

or Alex that she was not able to identify. Agent's Note: Lynn became visibly emotional

during the playing of the video.

The video was played a second time for Lynn, and she indicated the place in the video
where she could not identify someone. The video was played a third time to determine

the point in the video she could not identify. The rime mark was approximately 15
scoonds,

Agent's Note' The audio file was enhanced by the Federal Bureau of Investigation into
three files.

The enhanced files were played, and the first file played was titled
“FemalcBackground,” which Lynn identified as Maggie. The second file was titled
“MaleBackground,” which she stated sounded like Alex. The third file was titled
“Subject,” which she tdentified as Paul.

S58/A Owen showed Lynn a picture of blue Kokatat raincoat, one tegally seized as
evidence from Randolph Murdaugh 11T's Family residence at Almeda. Lynn stated it

looked like a fuli-iength parka, which did not recopnize. She stated, “No, 1 have not
seen il.”

The fuil video was shown to Lynn. After watching the video, she stated she recalied
Rogan Gibson had said talk he talked with Paul and tried to FaceTime, and she assumed

the video was a result of that conversation because of the video was of the dog and dog's
tail.

Lynn’s interview concluded at approximately 10:58 a,m.
Randy Murdaugh

Randy's interview began approximately 11:01 am. Also present during Randy's
interview was Attorncy John Moylan from the Wyche Law Firm. S8/A Owen played
the video several times, only allowing Randy to hear the audio and asked if he

recognized any voices. Randy did not commit on what he heard at this time. He

",



SGJ 2021-296 31-21-0061

File 31-21-0061 MOI of Lyan Murdaugh Goettee, Randolph Murdaugh 1V and John Marvin
Murdaugh (Video D)
Page 4 of 5

requested to hear the enhanced audio  The enhanced files were played for Randy. The
first file played was titled “FemateBackground,” the second file was titled
“MaleBackground,” and the third file was titled “Subject ” Randy stated he believed he
heard Paul in the third clip but there were a couple of phrases where he was not sure. Tt
was the way the “he enunciated.” and some were “just not clear.” After hearing the
enhanced clips, Randy requested to hear the full clip again. The full clip was played for
Randy several times. In the first of the series of clips, Randy stated that he believed he
heard Alex, Maggie, and Paul. 4gent’s Note: Randy worn hearing aids end indicated
the way his hearing aids worked and that he nceded 1o be Vsquared up” on the
compuler. Accommodations were offered and made to assist Randy. The full clip was

again played for Randy, which he identified Paul. Maggie, and Alex.

88/A Owen showed Randy a picture of the blue Kokatat raincoat, Randy did not

recognize the coat nor the name brand

The full video was shown to Randy. Randy pointed out ateas of the video where he was
not sure of the voices. He stated it did not sound like Paul, but it was the area of when
Paul was talling. The time mark for this area was 17 seconds. He stated he was
confident it was Maggie, Paul, and Alex in the video. There were other areas where he
was not sure if the voice was Paul. One was when a voice stated, “Iley Bubba,” and the

other, “It"s a chicken.”

Randy's interview concluded at approximately 11:35 p.m.

Joha Marvin Murdauph

John’s interview began at approximately 11:38 a.m. 88/A Owen played the video, only
allowing John 1o hear the audic and asked if he recognized any voices. John identified
Paul, Magyie, and Alex. He also thouglit he heard someonc clsc talking at the 15 second

mark and at the 32 second mark.

The enhanced files were played, and the first file played was titled
“FemaleBackground,” which John stated sounded like Maggie. The second file titled

1192



S5GJ 2021-296 31-21-0061

File 31-21-0061 MOI of Lynn Murdaugh Goettee, Randolph Murdaugh 1V and John Marvin
Murdaugh (Video 1D)
Page 5 of 5

“Subject” was played, which John stated sounded like Paul. The third file titied
“MaleBackground” was played, which John identified us Alex. Agent's Note: John

became visibly emotional

55/A Owen showed John a picture of the blue Kokatat raincoat. John did not recognize

the coat nor the name brand

The full video was played for John. Hc asked if the fourth voice had been identified.
John was advised that agent had not yet identified a {ourth voice

John’s interview concluded at approximately 11°55 pm,



SGJ 2021-296 31-21-0061

File 31-21-0061 MO of Lynn Murdaugh Goettee, Randolph Murdaugh IV end John Marvin
Murdaugh (Video ID)
Page 5 of 5

“Subject” was played. which John stated sounded like Paul, The third file titled
“MaleBackground” was played, which John identified us Alex. Agent’s Note: John

becama visibly emotional

S5/A Owen showed John a picture of the blue Kokatat raincoat. John did not recognize

the coat nor the name brand

The full video was played for John, He asked if the fourth voice had been identified.

John was advised that agent had not yet identified & fourth voice

John’s interview concluded at approximately 1:55 pm.
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SGJ 2021-296 31-21-00861

South Carolina PO. Box 21398

o Columbia, South Cardlina
Law Enforcement Division 909211398

Hary B Mclata, Governor

Tel: (803) 737-9000
Mark A, Keel, Chief

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

TO: File # 31-21-0061, 31-21-0092, 31-21-0098
FROM: Senior Specia!l Agent Ryan Kelly fla—
RE: Interview with Lynn Murdaugh Goettee

COUNTY: Hampton

Name: Lynn Murdaugh Goettee

Address: _ Summerville, SC 29483

phone: |
DOB: [ A

Employer: 1% Circuit Solicitor’s Office

Um Tuesday, July 26, 2022, Senior Speciat Agent {SS3/A) Ryan Kelly of the South Carolina Law
Enforccment Division (SLED) interviewed Ms. Lynn Murdaugh Gocttee in reference to the
investipation of the deaths of Maggie and Paul Murdauph. Ms. Goettee is the sister of Mr. Alex
Murdaugh. The interview was conducted at the ofTices of the 1* Circuit Solicitor’s Office
located at 212 Deming Way, Saint (St.) George, SC. The interview began at approximatcly
10:14 armn. The interview was audio and video recorded. Agent’s Note: The interview

summarized in this memorandum is not intended to be a verbatim account and does not

CALEA M Accredited Lave Enforcement Agency

—— i sErmiEerd D

e
i e 14 Pl
Rt

732



SGJ 2021-296 31-21-0061

File 31-21-0061, 31-21-0092, 31-21-0098 Interview with Lynn Goeltee
Page 2 of 2

memorialize all statements made during the interview. Ms. Goettee provided the following
information: .

The day after the murders (dgent note: Maggie and Paul Murdaugh were murdered on June 7,
2021), Ms. Goettee was present at the residence of Alex and Maggie Murdaugh when she was
approached by her niece, Ms. Carohne Murdaugh. Ms. Murdaugh is the daughter of Ms.
Goettee's brother, Mr. Randy Murdavgh. Ms. Murdaugh presented Ms. Goettee with a hand
towel with what appeared to be a small smear of dried blood. Ms. Murdaugh told Ms. Goertee
she located the hand towel in the half bathroom located on the first floor of Alex and Maggte
Murdaugh's residence. Ms. Goettee did rot associate the blood with the murders of Maggie and
Paul Murdaugh because they cccurred down at the dog kennels. Ms. Goettee had “no inkling”
that anything found 1n the house would be related to the murders. Ms. Goettee did not believe
at the time that the person responsible for the murders would have had eccess to the main
residence. Ms. Goetlee believed the hand towel was either white or yellow in color. Due 10 the
way the hand towel was folded, the red in color substance would not have been immediately
obvious, After taking possession of the hand towel from Ms. Murdaugh, Ms. Goetiee was not
able to recall if she put the ilem in the washing machine or if she asked Murdaugh family
housckecper Ms. Blanca Simpson to do so. Ms, Goettee never told anyone about the hand
towel and “did not think twice about it.” Ms. Goetlee advised, in hindsight, she "probably

should have” told someone,

Ms. Goettee advised she had no knowledge or suspicion that Mr. Alex Murdaugh was
embezzling from clients. She had no knowledge or suspicion Mr. Alex Murdaugh was addicted
to narcotics. Ms. Goettee had no knowledge he previously atiended drug rehab. Ms. Goettee
had no knowledge or suspicion thut Alex and Maggie Murdaugh were having any type of
marital issues or if either was involved in an extra-marital affair. Ms. Goettee advised she
witnesses her nephew, Mr. Pau} Murdaugh, drink in social settings. She never witnessed Mr.

Paul Murdaugh grossty intoxieated.

The interview concluded at approximately 10:27 am.
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South Carolina BO. Box 21398

. e Colurnbia, South Carolina
Law Enforcement Division 292211398

Tel: (803) 737-9000

Herry D MeAfaste; Governor
Mk A. Keed, Chief

MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

TO: File # 31-21-0061

FROM: Senior Special Agent David H. Owcn&a

RE: Interview with Lynn Murdangh Goettee, Randolph Murdaugh 1V and
John Marvin Murdaugh (Video (1Y)
COUNTY: Colleton
Name 81: Lynn Murdaugh Gocttee
address: || s:vcvile, sc 29483
DOB: e
SSN: Not Obtained

Employer:  1* Circuit Solicitor's Office

Name H#2;
Address:
Phone:
DOB:
SSN:

Randolph Murdaugh 1V (Randy)

I . 5C 25921

Mot Obtained

Employer:  Parker Law Group

CALEA An Aeeredited Law Euforcement Agency AJAB

e
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File 31-21-0061 MOI of Lynn Murdaugh Goettee, Randolph Murdaugh 1V and John Marvin
Murdaugh (Video [D)
Page 2 of 5

Name #3: John Marvin Murdaugh

Address: _ Okatie, SC 29909
Phone: ]

DOB: I

SSN: Not Obtained
Employer: Owner, Murdaugh Rental Center

On August 17, 2022, South Carolina Law Enforcement Division (SLED) Senior Specil
Agent (88/A) David Owen and SS/A Ryan Kelly conducted an individual interview with
Lynn Murdaugh Goettee, Randolph (Randy) Murdaugh, 1V and John Marvin Murdaugh.
The interviews were conducied at SLED's Low Country Office, 104 Simmons Street,
Watterboro, SC. Lynn, Randy, and John Marvin are siblings with Alex Murdaugh, The
purpose of the interviews was an to attempt to identify voices from a video clip found on
Paul Murdaugh’s phone dunng a legal phone extraction. At the conclusien of their
individual interviews, each was showa the video, The second purposc of the interview
was to show them a blue raincoat of interest in the investigation. Each interview was

audio-video recorded,

Agent’s Note: This Memorandum of Interview is a summary as documented by $5/4

Owen. It is not a verbatim account of the recorded interview

Lyna Goettee

Lynn’s inlerview began at approximately 10:49 am. Agent's Note: The Murdaugh
Family was advised of the video during a meeting prior io Alex Murdaugh's
arrangement ont murder charges. Lynn stated she heard rumors of the video and that
she was told of the video but not the content of the video, S$/A Owen played the video,
only allowing Lynn to hear the audio and asked if she recognized any voices. Lynn
stated she heard Paul talking to the doys, she heard Maggie in the background talking
about the guinea ar the chicken and, “I can hear Alex™ She believed she heard another

person but did not know if it was another person or just something said by Paul, Maggie,
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File 31-21-0061 MOI of Lynn Murdaugh Goettee, Randolph Murdaugh |V and John Marvin
Murdaugh (Video [D)}
Page 3 of 3

or Alex that she was not able to idemtify. Agent's Note: Lynn became visibly emotional

during the playing of the video.

The video was played a second time for Lynn, and she indicated the place in the video
where she could not identify someone. The video was played a third time to determine

the point in the video she could not identify. The time mark was approximately 15
seconds.

Agent's Note: The audio file was enhanced by the Federal Burcan of Investigation into
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
“*Subject,” which she identified as Paul.

88/A Owen showed Lynn a picture of blue Kokatat raincoal, one legally seized as
evidence from Randolph Murdaugh T11°s Family residence at Almeda. Lynn stated it

looked like a full-length packa, which did not secognize. She stated, *No, 1 have not
seen it

The full video was shown te Lynn. After watching the video, she stated she recalied
Rogan Gibson had said talk he talked with Paul and tried to Facelime, and she assumed

the video was a result of thal conversation because of the video was of the dog and dog’s

tail.
Lynn’s interview concluded at approximately 10°58 am,
Randy Murdaugh

Randy's interview began approximately 11:01 a m. Also present during Randy's
interview was Attommey John Moylan from the Wyche Law Firm. SS$/A Owen played
the video several times, only allowing Randy to hear the audio and asked if he

recognized any veices, Randy did not commit on what he heard at this time, He
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File 31-21-0061 MOI of Lynn Murdsugh Goettee, Randolph Murdaugh 1V and John Marvin
Murdaugh {Video 1D)
Page 4 of 5

requested to hear the enhanced audio  The enhanced files were played for Randy. The
first file played was titled “FemaleBackground,” the sccond file was titled
“MaleBackground.” and the third file was titled “Subject "' Randy stated he believed he
heard Paul in the third clip but there were a couple of phrases where he was not sure. It
was the way the “he enunciated” and some were “just not clear.”” Afler hearing the
enhanced clips, Randy requested to hear the full clip again. The full clip was played for
Randy scveral times. In the first of the seres of clips, Randy stated that he believed he
heard Alex, Maggie, and Paul. dgent's Note: Randy warn hearing aids and indicated
the way his hearing aids worked and that he needed to be "squared up ™ on the
computer. Accommodations were affered and made (v assist Randy. The full clip was

again played for Randy, which he identified Paul, Maggie, and Alex.

SS8/A Owen showed Randy a picture of the biue Kokatat raincoal. Randy did not

recognize the coat nor the name brand

The full video was shown to Randy. Randy pointed out areas of the video where he was
not sure of the voices. He stated it did not sound like Paul, but it was the area of when
Pau was talking. The time mark for this area was 17 seconds. He stated he was
confident it was Maggie, Paul, and Alex in the video, There were other areas wherc he
was not sure if the voice was Paul. One was when a voice stated, “Hey Bubba,” and the

other, “i1’s a chicken.”
Randy’'s interview concluded at approximately 11:35 p.m.

John Marvia Murdaugh

John's interview began at approximately 11:38 am. S8/A Owen played the video, only
allowing John 1o hear the audio and asked i[ he recognized any voices. John identified
Paul, Maggie, and Alex. He also thought he heard someonc else talking at the 15 second

mark and at the 32 second mark.

The enhanced files were played, and the first file played was titled
“FemaleBackground,” which John stated sounded like Maggie. The second file titled
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File 31-21-0061 MOI of Lynn Murdaugh Goettee, Randolph Murdaugh IV and joha Marvin
Murdaugh (Video (D)
Page Sof 5

"“Subject” was played, which John stated sounded like Paul The third file titied
“MaleBackground” was played, which John identified us Alex, Agent’s Nate: John

hecame visibly emotional

S5/A Owen showed John a picture of the blue Kokaiat raincoat. John did not recognize

the coat nor the name brand

The full video was played for John. He asked if the fourth voice had been identified.
John was advised that agent had not yet identified a (ousth voice

John's interview concluded at approximately 11°55 pm.
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File 31-21-0061 MOI of Lynn Murdaugh Goettee, Randolph Murdaugh 1V and John Marvin
Murdaugh (Video ID)
Page 5 of 5

“Subject” was played, which John stated sounded Iike Paul. The third file titled
“MaleBackground"” was played, which John identified us Alex. Agent’s Note. John

became visibly emotional

88/A Owen showed John a picture of the blue Kokatal mincoat. John did not recognize

the coat nor the name brand

The full video was played for John. He asked if the fourth voice had been identified.

John was advised that agent had not yet identified a fourth voice

John's interview concluded at approximately 1:55 pm.
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From: Lavell Wells <lavell@thecinemart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 4:04 PM

To: rhill@colletoncounty.org

Ca Alexa Burger; Mike Gasparro

Subject: Re: Agreement Addendum

Attachments: Appearance Agreement.pdf; Untitled attachment 00044.htm
Hi Becky,

Thanks for sending over the appearance release!

In regards to the addendum to the location agreement - confirming if the request for $1000 is to cover the
security guards?

Thank You!

Lavell Wells

Please excuse any typos, sent from my iPhone.

On May 16, 2023, at 15:12, Mike Gasparro <mike@thecinemart.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Rebeeca Hill <rhilli@.colletoncounty.org>
Date: Tue, May 16, 2023 at 3:03 PM

Subject: Re: Agreement Addendum

To: Mike Gasparro <mike(@thecinemart.com>

Mike,
Please see the attached signed appearance agreement.

Take care!

Rebecca "Becky" H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 20488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101



Cell: (843) 908-1462

On Mon, May 15, 2023 at 7:03 PM Mike Gasparro <mike(@thecinemart.com> wrote:

On May 15, 2023, at 6:16 PM, Rebecca Hill <rhillia colletoncounty.org> wrote:

Hey Mike,

I'm not finding the appearance agreement. [ sce the location. Can you resend
the appearance?

I've been out of the office today and am getting back to emails-~

Rebecca "Becky"” H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 29488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101
Cell: (843) 908-1462

On Wed, May 10, 2023 at 6:22 PM Mike Gasparro <mikeathecinemart.com=
wrote:
looping in legal.

Thanks!

On Wed, May 10, 2023 at 6:18 PM Rebecca Hill <rhill{@colletoncounty.org=
wrote:
Mike,

Attached is the addendum to the agreement. Agreement is forthcoming.

Rebecca "Becky" H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 29488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101

Cell: (843) 908-1462
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PERSONAL RELEASE
{the “Release™)

Dated ns of May 8, 2023

1. For good and valuable consgideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 1 authorize Lowcountry
Story LLC (*Producer™) and its related and affiliated entities, and their successors, asgigns and licensees, to make uvse of
my appearance in connection with that certain documentary project currently referred to as “Murdaugh Murders™ (the
“Project”) and otherwise, to be produced by Producer.

2, 1 hereby grant Producer the right to film, photograph and otherwise record for use in and in connection with
the Project, interviews | participate in and my day-to-day lifc. 1 hercby agree that Producer may tape and photograph me,
and record my voice, conversation and sounds, during and in connection with the taping of the Project and my appearance
therein and [ understand that the taping of the Project and any such films, videotapes, sound recordings and photographs in
connection therewith (collectively, the “Recordings™) may include my name, and/or simulated likeness. 1 hereby consent
to Producer’s use of the Recordings, my name, voice, biographical information and/or simulated likeness in connection with
the production, distribution, broadcast, exhibition, advertising, publicity, promotion and exploitation of the Project
(including all subsidiary and ancillary productions besed thereon) and elements thereof, in any and all media now known or
hereafter devised, throughout the universe in perpetuity. I hercby waive any right of inspection or approval of the
Recordings or the uses to which such Recordings may be put. I acknowledge that Producer iz not obligated to actually
produce the Project or include the Recordings in the Praject for which it was shot or otherwige. [ understand and agree that
Producer shall own all rights in and to the Recordings, and that the Recordings will be a “work for hire” by me for Producer.
I assign and transfer any rights that I may have in and to the Recordings, including copyright, to Producer. I waive the
exercise of any “moral rights,” “droit moral,” and any analogous rights that [ may have in any juriediction of the world. 1
represent and warrant that neither the Recordings as a whole or any clement thereof (whether by way of inflection or gesture
or otherwise) will infringe upon the copyright or any other right of any person, breach any contract or duty of confidence,
constitate a contempt of court or be defamatory; [ further represent and warrant that all facts expressed by me in the
Recordings are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true; and, insofar as the Recordings containg any opinions, such
opinions arc my own and are based on facts genuinely and truly known to me and that such opinions are not based upon the
opinions of any employer nor of any organization [ have represented in the past or that I cumently represent. I hereby
acknowledge that I will not be entitled to receive any money or any other compensation for participating in the Project, for
granting any rights herein, or for Producer’s exercise of such rights.

3 I acknowledge that Producer, and its related and affiliated entities, and their successors, assigns and
licensees, will rely on the permissions granted herein, and I hereby agree not to assert any claim of any nature whatsoever
against anyone relating to the exercise of the permissions granted hereunder, including, without limitstion, the use of the
Recordings in and in connection with the Project, the use of my name, voice and/or likeness in the Recordings and/or
Producer’s and/or the applicable distributor or television broadcaster’s (“Distributor™) decision not to use my name, voice
and/or likeness in the Recordings and/or the decision not to use the Recordings in the Project. 1 hereby release Producer,
Distributor and each of their related and affiliated entities, and their successors, assigns and licensees (collectively the
“Released Parties™) from any and all claims, demands or causes of action which | and/or my heirs, successors, or assigns
may now have or hereafter ecquire by reason of Producer’s and/or the Distributor’s exercise of the rights herein granted, 1
hereby waive any and all claims of defamation and “false light,” violation of rights of privacy and/or publicity, and/or any
other rights of a similar or dissimilar nature in connection with the distribution and exploitation of the Recordings, and |
hereby agree not to assert any claim of any nature whatsoever against any party related to the subject matter hereof, 1
hereby agree to and do hereby indemnify and hold harmless Producer and the Released Parties from and against any breach
of thig Release by me and/or any claim, action, proceeding, and/or demand brought, maintained, prosecuted or made by or
through me and from and against any and all loss, cost, damage and/or expense incurred by Praducer in connection therewith,
including, but not limited to attorneys’ fees and costs. [ represent and warrant that 1 have the full right, power and
authority to enter into this Release and to grant the rights set forth herein. I further represent and warrant that all information
1 am providing to Producer on this Release is valid, trug and accurate, and that 1 have (or will concurrently provide) to
Producer a legible photocopy of my valid driver’s license, passport or other acceptable government-issued photo
identification for Producer’s verification and record-keeping purposes. Producer shall indemnify and hold me harmiess from



and against any third party claim, action, proceeding, and/or demand brought, maintained, prosecuted or made arising out of
the production, distribution or exploitation of the Project.

4, In no event shall 1 bs entitled to rescind or terminate this Release or any of (he rights granted hereunder, or
to seek same, or to interfere with, restrain, enjoin or otherwise impair the development, preduction, exhibition, distribution,
promotion, advertising or other exploitation of the Project, or any other productions, or the use of the Recordings, and my
sole remedy in any or al! cases and in connection with any claims shall be an action at law for actual money damages, if
any. This Release, and any non-contractual obligations arising cut of or comnected with it, shall be governed by, and
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York applicable to contracts entered into and to be fully
performed therein. | hereby consent and submit to the jurisdiction of the federal and state courts located in the State of
New York with respect to all disputes, claims or other matters arising out of and/or relaling to this Release and waive any
defenses based upon lack of personal jurisdiction or venue, or inconvenient forum. Producer shall have the right to assign
its rights hereunder to any person, corporation or entity.

5. I understand that in connection with my participation in the taping of the Project, I may be provided with
or otherwise obtain “Confidential Information” (as such term ia defined below). [ understand and acknowledge that
Producer has strict policies with regard to the dissemination of Confidential Information. In consideration of Producer's
agreement 1o allow me to participate in the Project, ] agree to bold confidential and not disclose at any time to the public,
the media or to any person or entity, any Confidential Information. 1 further agree that [ will not, nor will I authorize others
to, at any time publicize, advertise, or promote my participation in the Project by any means including without lmitation
the Intemet, radio, television, print media, or social media, without Producer’s prior written spproval in each instance. For
the purposes hereof, “Confidential Information” shall be defined as eny infonnation or materials of any kind concerning or
relating to the Project, that I read, bear, or otherwise acquire or leamn in connection with or as a result of my participation in
the taping of the Project or otherwise. I further agree that while on the set of the Project I will not use or have on my
person any camera or recording equipment of any type or nature, including, without limitation, a personal cell phone.

Heme: Redwoca il %™ | Rudweea 4 HLL
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To: Mike Gasparro, The Cinemart on behalf of Netflix
From: Rebecca Hill, Colleton County Clerk of Court
Re: Addendum to Netflix Agreement

May 9, 2023

Dear Mike:

¥'m looking forward to your upcoming docuseries on the Murdaugh case and | hope you'll be able to use
some of my interview—should you choose to.

Because | am an elected official, we’ll need to modify 3 clauses in the LOCATION agreement you
presented me—as it relates to my authority.

Please change the word “Owner” to “Colieton County” In every reference in the agreement.

3-DATES and LOCATION FEE

Lowcountry Story, LLC agrees to pay the Colleton County Treasury a fee of $1,000 PER day for use of the
Colleton Caunty Courthouse facilities, so as long as it does not supersede any court proceedings.
Payment will be made by the close of production.

10-MISCELLANEQUS
Colleton County, South Carolina can ONLY enter into a legal agreement for services if it is to be governed

here in South Carolina, not New York. As an elected official, | have no authority outside of the State of
South Carolina.

Sincerely, Rehecca Hill

Colleton County Clerk of Court



From: Rebecca Hill <rhill@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 3:03 PM
Ta: Mike Gasparro

Subject: Re: Agreement Addendum
Attachments: Appearance Agreement.pdf
Mike,

Please see the attached signed appearance agreement.

Take carel

Rebecca "Becky” H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.0. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 29488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101
Cell: (843) 908-1462

On Mon, May 15, 2023 at 7:03 PM Mike Gasparro <mike(@thecinemart.com> wrote:

On May 15, 2023, at 6:16 PM, Rebecca Hill <rhilli@colletoncounty.org> wrote:

Hey Mike,
I'm not finding the appearance agreement. | see the location. Can you resend the appearance?

I've been out of the office today and am getting back to emails-

Rebecca "Becky"” H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 209488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101
Cell: (843) 908-1462

On Wed, May 10, 2023 at 6:22 PM Mike Gasparro <mike(a thecinemart.com> wrote:
looping in legal.

Thanks!



On Wed, May 10, 2023 at 6:18 PM Rebecca Hill <rhiliig colletoncounty.org> wrote:
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

Dated as of May 8, 2023

1. For good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 1 authorize Lowcountry
Story LLC (“Producer”) and its related and affiliated cntities, and their successors, assigns and licensees, to make use of
my appestance in connection with that certain documentary project currently referred to as “Murdaugh Murders” (the
“Project”) and otherwise, to be produced by Producer.

2. I hereby grant Producer the right to film, photograph and otherwise record for use in and in connection with
the Project, interviews | participate in and my day-to-day life. 1 hereby agree that Producer may tape and photograph me,
and record my voice, conversation and sounds, during and in connection with the taping of the Project and my appearance
therein and T understand that the taping of the Project and any such films, videotapes, sound recordings and photographs in
connection therewith (collcclively, the “Recordings™) may include my name, and/or simulated likencss. 1 hereby consent
to Praducer’s usc of the Recordings, my name, voice, biographical information and/or simulated likeness in connection with
the production, distribution, broadcast, exhibition, advertising, publicity, promotion and exploitation of the Project
(including all subsidiary and ancillary productions based thercon) and clements thereof, in any and all media now known or
hereafter devised, throughout the universe in perpetuity. I hereby waive any right of inspection or approval of the
Recordings or the uses 1o which such Recordings may be put. [ acknowledpe that Producer is not obligated to actually
produce the Project or include the Recordings in the Project for which it was shot or otherwise, [ understand and agree that
Producer shall own all rights in and to the Recordings, and that the Recordings will be a “work for hire” by me for Producer.
I assign and transfer any rights that I may have in and to the Recordings, including copyright, to Producer. I waive the
exercise of any “morsl rights,” “droit moral,” and any analogous rights that I may have in any jurisdiction of the world. 1
represent and warrant that neither the Recordings as a whole or any element thercof (whether by way of inflection or gesture
or otherwise) will infringe upon the copyright or any other right of any person, breach any contract or duty of confidence,
constitute a contempt of court or be defamatory; I further represent and warrant that all facts expressed by me in the
Recordings are, 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, true; and, insofar as the Recordings contains any opinions, such
opinions arc my own and are based on facts genuinely and truly known to me and that such opinions ere not based upon the
opinions of any employer nor of any organization I have represented in the past or that [ currently represent. I hereby
acknowledge that I will not be entitled to receive any money or any other compensation for participating in the Project, for
granting any rights herein, or for Producer’s exercise of such rights.

3. I acknowledge that Producer, and its related and affiliated entities, and their successors, assigns and
licensees, will rely on the pemmissions granted herein, and I hereby agree not to assert any claim of any nature whatsoever
against anyone relating to the exercise of the permissions granted hereunder, including, without limitation, the use of the
Recordings in and in connection with the Project, the use of my name, voice and/or likeness in the Recordings and/or
Producer’s and/or the applicable distributor or television broadcaster's (“Distributor’) decision not to use my name, voice
and/or likeness in the Recordings and/or the decision nol to use the Recordings in the Project. I hereby release Producer,
Distributar and cach of their related and affiliated entilies, and their successors, assigns and licensees (collectively the
“Released Parties') from any and all claims, demands or causes of action which I and/or my heirs, successors, or assigns
may now have or hereafter acquire by reason of Producer’s and/or the Distributor's exercise of the rights herein granted. I
hereby waive any and all claims ol defamation and “false light,” violation of rights of privacy and/or publicity, and/or any
other rights of a similar or dissimilar nature in connection with the distribution and exploitation of the Recordings, and |
hereby agree not to assert any claim of any nature whatsocver against any party related to the subject mutter hereof. 1
hereby agree 1o and do hereby indemnify and hold harmless Producer and the Released Parties from and against any breach
of this Release by me and/or any claim, action, proceeding, and/or demand brought, maintained, prosecuted or made by or
through me and from and against any and all loss, cost, damage and/or expense incurred by Producer in connection therewith,
including, but not limited to attorneys® fees and costs, [ represent and warrant that 1 have the full right, power and
authority to enter into this Release and to grant the rights set forth herein. I further represent and warrant that all information
| am providing to Producer on this Release is valid, true and accurate, and that I have (or will concurrently provide) to
Producer a legible photocopy of my valid driver's license, pessport or other acceptable government-issued photo
identification for Producer’s verification and record-keeping purposes, Producer shall indemnify and hold me harmless from



and against any third party claim, action, proceeding, and/or demand brought, maintained, prosecuted or made arising out of
the production, distribution or explojtation of the Project.

4, In no event shall I be entitled to rescind or terminate this Release or any of the rights granted hereunder, or
to seek same, or to interfere with, restrain, enjoin or otherwise impair the development, production, exhibition, distribution,
promotion, advertising or other exploitation of the Project, or any other productions, or the use of the Recordings, and my
sole remedy in any or all cases and in connection with any claims shall be an action at law for actual money damages, if
any. This Relcase, and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or connected with it, shall be governed by, and
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York applicable to contracts entered into and to be fully
performed therein. I hersby consent and submit to the jurisdiction of the federal and state courts located in the State of
New York with respect to all disputes, claims or other matters arising out of and/or relaling to this Release and waive any
defenses based upon lack of personal jurisdiction or venue, or inconvenient forum. Producer shall have the right 1o assign
itz rights hereunder to any person, corporation or entity.

5. I understand that in connection with my participation in the taping of the Project, I may be provided with
or otherwise obtain “Confidential Informetion” (as such term is defined below). I understand and acknowledge that
Producer has strict policies with regard to the dissemination of Confidential Information. In consideration of Producer’s
agreement to allow me to participate in the Project, I agree 1o hold confidential and not disclose at any time to the public,
the media or to any pesson or entity, any Confidential Information. I further agree that I will not, nor will I authorize others
to, at any time publicize, advertise, or promote my participation in the Project by any means including without limitation
the Intemnet, radio, television, print media, or social media, without Producer’s prior written approval in each instance. For
the purposes hereof, “Confidential Information” shall be defined as any informetion or materials of any kind concerning or
relating to the Project, that I read, hear, or otherwise acquire or leam in connection with or as a result of my participation in
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

I'm looking forward to your upcoming docuseries on the Murdaugh case and | hope you'll be able to use
some of my interview—should you choose to.

Because | am an elected official, we’ll need to modify 3 clauses in the LOCATION agreement you
presented me—as [t relates to my authority.

Please change the word “Owner” to “Colleton County” in every reference in the agreement.

3-DATES and LOCATION FEE

Lowcountry Story, LLC agrees to pay the Colleton County Treasury a fee of $1,000 PER day for use of the
Colleton County Courthouse facilities, so as long as it does not supersede any court proceedings.
Payment will be made by the close of production.

10-MISCELLANEOQUS

Colleton County, South Carolina can ONLY enter into a legal agreement for services if it is to be governed

here In South Carolina, not New York. As an elected officlal, | have no authority outside of the State of
South Caralina.

Sincerely, Rebecca Hill

Colleton County Clerk of Court



From: Rebecca Hill <rhill@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Mike Gasparro

Subject: Re: Agreement Addendum
Attachments: Location agreement (Gasparropdf
Mike,

I believe I have attached the 2 agreements for you!

Rebecca "Becky'" H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.0O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 29488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101

Cell: (843) 908-1462

On Fri, May 12, 2023 at 2:24 PM Mike Gasparro <mike@/thecinemart.com=> wrote:
please send back appearance release too! thanks

On Wed, May 10, 2023 at 6:18 PM Rebecca Hill <rhill@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
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

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: The information contaned in this message may contan kegally pnvileged and confidential i ded only for ifve wse of the individual or antly named
above 1f the reader of lis message 15 not e ntended reciprent you arp heraby notilied thal any dissemnation disinbulion or dupll:allon uf s t is stricily probe ff you have
rens@ived s commuricaion n error, please nobify us by telephane or amail Immediately and return the onginal message kr us of dastray all printed and glecironic coples Nothung in thus

if on is intandad 1o be an al e sgnalure nof to constitute an agreament of any kind under appicable law unless otherwise expressly indicaled intentionel intarceplion or dissem nalon
af eleciromse mad nol belonging 1o you may violate federal or state law




1 o Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message ..

-

Michael Gasparro

e mike(@thecinemart.com

w thecinemart.com

B

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATICN The information conlaned in Ih's message may contain lagalty prwleped and confidential informalion intended only for Lhe use of the indwidual & entily ramed
above If the reader of this messags 15 no1 tha inlendsd recipienl. you ara haveby notied ihat any dissemmnabon dislribubon o duplicalion of 1fes iransmessien 15 stoclly pronibited H you have receved
this communication in error, phease nabfy us by lelephone or emml diately and return the 0nQINEI Massage 10 us oF dastroy all pinted and alectronic: copies. Nothing m e ansmguon is
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nad belanging to you may violate faderal o slate law
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LOCATION AGREEMENT

Date: May 8, 2023
Production Company (“Producer”): Lowcountry Story LLC

Premises Owner {"Colleton County™): Colleton County

Address: Colleton Counly Courthouse, 101 Hampton St., Walterboro, South Carolina 29488

Colleton County Telephone/Other Contact Information: P.Q. Box 620, Walterboro, SC 20488; Tel: 843~
549-5791 Ext. 1101; Email; rhill@colletoncounty.org; Attn: Rebecca “Becky” H. Hill

Program: "Murdaugh Murders”

1. ACCESS AND USE. Colleton County hereby grants Producer (and its related and affiliated entities
and their successors, assignees, licensees, employees, agents, independent contractors and
suppliers, all of whom are included in the term “Producer” for purposes of entry upon and use of the
“Premises”, as defined herein), permission to enler upon, photograph, record and use the Premises
(either accurately, simulated, in combination with other sets and/or locations and/or otherwise) for
the periods set forth below, and to bring all necessary personnel, equipment, vehicles and
temporary sets onto the Premises and make any non-structural alterations (including, without
limitation, the installation of props, cameras, lighting fixtures and/or other audio-visual equipment),
for the purpose of making still and motion pictures and sound recordings of, on and/or about the
Premises. Further, Colletan County grants permission to replicate said Premises (if applicable) by
constructing a set at a separate location, duplicating all or any part of the Premises for the purpose
of completing Producer's scheduled work, or for fiming retakes, added scenes, advertisements or
promotion, refer to the Premises or any part thereof by any ficlitious name, and to attribule any
fictitious events as occurring on the Premises.

2. PREMISES. This Agreement relates to the real properly (herein referred to as "Premises”), located
at 101 Hampion St., Walterboro, SC 29488, including, without limitation, all interior and exterior
areas, content, buildings and other structures of the Premises, personal property, displays, and
signs located in, on and/or about the Premises, and any intellectual property, inciuding, without
limitation, any artwork, sculptures, and other copyrightable materials, name, logo, trademark,

service mark and/or slogan, as depicted in, on, and/or about the Premises and other identifying
features thereof.

3. DATES AND LOCATION FEE. The parties agree that Producer may use the Premises provided
that such use shall not supersede any court proceeding. The Premises shall be available for use by
Producer on or around May 8, 2023, (subject to change due to any cause or reason beyond the
control of Producer), inclusive ("Term") the exact dates to depend on weather and shooting
schedule. If Producer requires use of the Premises prior or subsequent to the Term for added
scenes and retakes, then Producer may so use the Premises at the same rate set forth below, if
any. Producer may, at any time prior to lwenty-four (24) hours before commencement of the dates
specified herein, elect nol to use the Premises by giving Colleton County nofice of such election, in
which case neither party shall have any further obiigation to the other. As consideration in full for
the use of the Premises, Producer agrees to pay Colleton County One Thousand Oollars
{$1,000.00) per day for each day which Producer aclually uses the Premises (each a “Production
Period"), such sum to be payable by close of production,



LOCATION AGREEMENT

4. EQUIPMENT REMOVAL AND INSURANCE. Producer agrees to remove aill equipment and
temporary sets after completion of its use of the Premises and to leave the Premises in as good
condition as when entered upon by Producer, reasonable wear and tear excepted. Signs on the
Premises may be removed or changed, but if removed or changed such signs shall be replaced.
Producer will use reasonabla care to prevent damage to the Premises. Producer agrees to maintain
General Liability, Automobile Liability and Third Party Property Damage Liability insurance covering
the use of the Premises by Producer with policy limits of $1,000,000 and will include Colleton
County to such policies as an Additional Insured and Loss Payee as their interests may appear.
Colleton County agrees to maintain fiability and property damage insurance covering the Premises
in customary and adequate levels. Colleton County hereby waives, on behalf of Colleton County
and Colleton County's insurance carrier, all rights of subrogation with respect to any claim or claims
which may arise under any and all policies of insurance now or during the term hereof in effect
insuring any property of Colleton County situated in or upon said Premises.

5. FORCE MAJEURE. If because of illness of actors, direclor or other essential artists and crew,
weather conditions, defective film or equipment or any other occurrence beyond Producer’'s control,
Producer is unable to start work on the date designated above andlor work in progress is
inferrupled during use of the Premises by Producer, then Producer shall have the right to use the
Premises at a later date to be mutually agreed upon and/or to extend lhe period set forth herein,
upon the same terms and conditions as set forth herein.

6. RIGHTS. All rights of every kind and nature whatsoever in and to all still and motion pictures and
sound recordings made hereunder in connection with use of the Premises by Producer shall be and
remain the sole and exclusive property of Producer, including, without limitation, the perpetual and
irrevocable right and license to use and re-use said photography and/or said sound recordings in
conneclion with any audiovisual projects and/or other uses as Producer shall elect, in, and in
canneclion with, the advertising, publicizing, exhibition and exploitation thereof, in any manner
whatsoever and at any time by all means, media, devices, processes and technology now or
hereafter known or devised in perpetuity throughout the universe. Neither Colleton County nor any
other person or entity now or hereafter claiming an interest in the Premises and/or interest through
Calleton County shall have any right of action againsl Producer or any other party arising from or
based upon any use or exploitation of said photography and/or said sound recordings, whether or
not such use is or is claimed to be defamatory, untrue or censorable in nature.

7. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. Colieton County represents, warrants and agrees that
Colieton County is entitled to enter into the Agreament; Colleton County is the sole and exclusive
legal Cofleton County of the Premises and has the full right, power and authority to grant Producer
the rights granted to Producer hereunder; Colleton County will take no action nor allow or permit or
authorize any third party to take any action which might interfere with Producer’s full use and quiet
enjoyment of the Premises in accordance with the terms hereof, Colleton County will maintain the
Premises in usesable condition for alf uses by Producer contemplated hereunder; neither Colleton
County not anyone claiming through Colleton County will make any claim in respect of the filming of
the Program and the products thereof {including, but not limited to, its subject matter and
characters), and it is not necessary for Producer to obtain the consent or permission of, or to pay
any amounts to, any person, firm or corporation in order to enable Producer to enjoy the full rights
lo the use of the Premises as described herein. Colleton County agrees to indemnify and hold
Producer harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities and expenses
{including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and coslts) arising from or in connection
with any breach of any of Colletan Counly's represeniations, warranties or agreements set forth
herein.



8.

10,

LOCATION AGREEMENT

INDEMNIFICATION. Producer agrees to indemnify and hold Colleton County harmless from actual
costs incurred as a resuit of a third party claim resulting from any injuries to persons and damages
to properties {ordinary wear and tear excepted), to the extent such loss is not otherwise covered by
any insurance, caused, in whole or in part, by the following: (i) any breach by Producer of this
Agreament or (i) any grossly negligent or willful acts by Producer (or Producer's employees or
agents) in connection with Producer’s aclivities on the Premises. Colleton County shall be required
to submit in writing to Producer a detailed list of any and all damages of the Premises that Colleton
County alleges Producer caused ("Claim”). Such Claim shall be submitted to Producer within forty-
eight (48) hours after the completion of use of the Premises by Producer (including any addilional
use). Collaton County shall then authorize Producer’s representatives’ entry onto the Premises to
inspect and assess the damages pursuant to the Claim. If Praducer acknowledges responsibility
for said damages, Producer shall be given the opportunity to either correct the damage or make
restitution in a limely manner. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW,
COLLETON COUNTY HEREBY WAIVES ALL CLAIMS AGAINST PRODUCER FCR ANY
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, AND CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

NO OBLIGATION TO USE_AND CONFIDENTIALITY. Producer is nol obligated to use the
Premises or to include any of said photography and/or said sound recordings in the Program or any
audiovisual project, Colleton County may not terminate or rescind the permission granted to
Producer hereunder to use and pholograph the Premises. In the event of any claim by Colleton
County against Praducer, whether or not material, Colleton County shall be limited to Colleton
County's remedy at law for monetary damages, if any, and Colleton County shall not be enlitled to
enjoin, restrain or interfere with use of the Premises as provided in this Agreement or with the
advertising, publicizing, exhibiting or exploitation of said photography and/or said sound recordings
or any of Producer's rights hereunder. Colieton County hereby agrees that the terms and
conditions relating to this Agreemenl and the existence of this Agreement shall be strictly
confidential. Colleton Counly agrees not to disclose or discuss with any third party any of the
activities contemplated under this Agreement and, in particular, the names, titles, people, entilies
and/or malerials ("Participants™) related to any such activities with any other person, firm or
corporation, Without limiting the foregoing, Colleton County will not issue nor authorize in any
manner whatsoever, directly or indirectly, the dissemination of any information, publicity or news
story relating to Producer, this Agreement, any use by Producer of the Premises, the Participants,
the Program, the photography and recordings made hereunder or any of the rights granted 1o
Producer hereunder. Colleton County acknowledges that Colleton County’s and/or third parties’
use of cameras, recording equipment and all personal photography on or near the Premises while
Producer has possession of or is using the Premises as contemplated herein, are striclly prohibited.
Any violation by Colleton County of the provisions of this paragraph shall be deemed to be a breach
of this Agreement and Producer shall be entitled to all available remedies under law or in equity.

MISCELLANEQUS. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement of the parties and shall
replace and supersede all prior arrangements, either oral or written, as to the subject matter hereof.
This Agreement cannot be modified or canceled except by written instrument signed by both parties
hereto. This Agreement will be govemed and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the
State of South Carolina applicable to contracts enlered into and fully 1o be performed therein. The
parties hersto consent and agree to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the state and federal
courts having jurisdiction over Colleton County, South Carolina, with respect o any action that any
parly desires to commence arising out of or in connection with this Agreemenl or any breach or
alleged breach of any provision of this Agreement. The parlies hereto waive any objection fo such
venue, any claim that any state or fedaral court of South Carolina is an inconvenient forum and
further waive any right, in any state of federal court proceeding to jury trial, and the parties hereto
agree that there will be no jury trial in the event of a dispute between them with respect to any
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action that any party desires to commence arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or
any breach or alleged breach of any provision of this Agreement. Each party hereto will be
responsible for its own attorney's fees and costs. Colleton Counly acknowledges that Colleton
County has not entered into this Agreement in reliance upon any representation (written or oral,
express or implied) of Producer not contained herein, Colleion County agrees that Producer may
assign this Agreement and its rights hereunder to any third party. This Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of and be binding upon the parties’ respeclive successors, licensees and assignees. Faxed
or any electronic signatures hereon shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

11. SPECIAL PROVISIONS: During the Term, if another person or entity is interested in using the
Premises ("Third Party"), Colleton County will notify Producer, and Producer shall have a right of
first refusal to schedule a Production Period or otherwise maich the Third Party offer during such
time period ("First Refusal Right"). i, within three {3) business days after such notice to Producer
from Colleton County, nc agreement has been reached between Colleton County and Producer,
then Colleton County shall be free to negoliate with the Third Party for use of the Premises,
provided that Colleton County shall not thereafter accept an offer from a Third Parly on monetary
terms thal are less favorable to Collston County than Producer's last offer unless prior to accepting
such offer from the Third Party, Colleton County notifies Producer and Producer has the opportunity
to match the Third Party offer on the same terms and conditions that Colleton Counly is prepared (o
accept from the Third Party.

[Signature Page Follows)

Please indicate your agreement ta the foregoing by signing in the space provided below,
Vary truly yours,

Lowcountry Story LLC
("Producer”)

By:

Its:

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED:
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Colleton County

By: w
o _Clori il Opwst




LOCATION AGREEMENT

Date: May 8, 2023

Production Company (“Producer”). Lowcountry Story LLC

Premises Owner {"Colleton Coun "):
Colleton County

Owhee——Address:
——Colleton County Courthouse, 101 Hampton St., Walterboro, South Carolina 29488 ———

OwnerCollalon County Telephone/Other Contact information:
P.O. Box 620, Walterboro, SC 29488: Tel: 843-549-5791 Ext. 1101 Email:

rhili@colletoncounty.org; Altn: Rebecca "Becky” H. Hill— -

Program: "Murdaugh Murderstewsountry”

1. ACCESS AND USE. OwnesCollelon County hereby grants Producer (and its related and affiliated
entities and their successors, assignees, licensees, employees, agents, independent contractors
and suppliers, all of whom are included in the term “Producer” for purposes of entry upon and use
of the “Premises”’, as defined herein), permission to enler upon, photograph, record and use the
Premises (either accurately, simulated, in combination with other sets andfor locations and/or
otherwise) for the periods set forth below, and to bring all necessary personnel, equipment, vehicles
and temporary sels onto the Premises and make any non-structural aklterations (including, without
limitation, the installation of props, cameras, lighting fixtures and/or other audio-visual equipment),
for the purpose of making still and motion piciures and sound recordings of, on and/or about the
Premises. Further, OwnresColleton County grants permission to replicate said Premises (if
applicabte) by construcling a set at a separate location, duplicating all or any part of the Premises
for the purpose of completing Producer's scheduled work, or for filming retakes, added scenes,
advertisements or promotion, refer to the Premises or any pari thereof by any fictitious name, and
to altribute any fictitious events as occurring on the Premises.

2. PREMISES. This Agreement relates to the real property (herein referred to as “Premises™), located
at 101_Hampton
St., Waiterboro, SC 29488, including, withoul limitalion, all interior and exterior areas, content,
buildings and other structures of the Premises, personal property, displays, and signs located in, on
and/or about the Premises, and any intellectual property, including, without limitation, any artwork,
sculptures, and other copyrightable materials, name, logo, trademark, service mark and/or slogan,
as depicted in, on, and/or about the Premises and other identifying features thereof.

3. DATES AND LOCATION FEE. The parties agree that Producer may use the Premises provided
that such use shall not supersede any court proceeding, The Premises shall be available far use by
Produoer G aporoximate and-continung-unt _:e-.--..: on Qr
around May 8. 2023, (subject to change due to any cause or reason beyond the control of
Producer), inclusive ("Term") the exact dates lo depend on weather and shooting schedule. If
Producer requires use of the Premises prior or subsequent 1o the Term for added scenes and
retakes, then Producer may so use the Premises at the same rate set forth below, if any. Producer
may, at any time prior o twenty—foudwenty-four (24) hours before commencement of the dates
specified herein, elect not to use the Premises by giving GwneColieton County notice of such
electian, in which case neither party shall have any further obligation to the other. As consideration
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in full for the use of the Premises, Producer agrees to pay SwaerColleton Counly in-accordance-
with-the-follewingfeasQOne Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) per day for eachihe daye which Producer

actually uses the Premises (each a "Production Period"), such sum lo be payable pries-te—
sommoncoment oi-each-Rradustion-Reriod-during-the-Tesmby close of production-and-broken-dewn-

4. EQUIPMENT REMOVAL AND INSURANCE. Producer agrees to remove all equipment and
lemporary sets after completion of its use of the Premises and to leave the Premises in as good
condition as when entered upon by Producer, reasonable wear and tear excepted. Signs on the
Premises may be removed or changed, but if removed or changed such signs shall be replaced.
Producer will use reasonable care to prevent damage to the Premises. Producer agrees to maintain
Gaeneral Liability, Automobile Liability and Third Party Properly Damage Liability insurance coveting
the use of the Premises by Producer with policy limits of $1,000,000 and will include OwnrerColleton
County 10 such policies as an Additional Insured and Loss Payee as their interests may appear.
QunerColleton County agrees to maintain liability and property damage insurance covering the
Premises in customary and adequate levels. OwnerColleton County hereby waives, on behalf of
OwnerColleton County and @wrerColleton County's insurance carrier, all rights of subrogation with
respect to any claim or claims which may arise under any and all policies of insurance now or

during the term hereof in effect insuring any property of OwaetColleton County situated in or upon
said Premises.

5. FORCE MAJEURE. If because of iliness of actors, director or other essential artisls and crew,
weather conditions, defective film or equipment or any other occurrence beyond Producer’s control,
Producer is unable to start work on the date designated above and/or work in progress is
interrupted during use of the Premises by Producer, then Producer shall have the right to use the
Premises al a later date to be mutually agreed upon andfor to extend the period set forth herein,
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
irevocable right ang license to use and re-use said photography andfor said sound recordings in
connection with any audiovisual projects andfor other uses as Producer shall elect, in, and in
connection with, the advertising, publicizing, exhibition and exploitation thereof, in any manner
whatsoever and at any time by all means, media, devices, processes and technology now or
hareafter known or devised in perpetuity throughout the universe. Neither GwnerColleton County
nor any other person or entity now or hereafter claiming an interest in the Premises and/or interest
through SwaerCollelon Counly shall have any right of action against Producer or any other party
arising from or based upon any use or exploitation of said photography and/or said sound
recordings, whether or not such use is or is claimed 1o be defamatory, untrue or censorable in
nature,

7. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. OwnerColleton Counly represents, warranls and
agrees that OwnerColleton County is entitled to enter into the Agreement; GwrerColleton County is
the sole and exclusive legal ewrerColleton County of the Premises and has the full right, power and
authority to grant Producer the rights granted to Producer hereunder; OwhesColleton County will
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take no action nor allow or permit or authorize any third party to take any action which might
interfere with Producer's full use and quiet enjoyment of the Premises in accordance with the terms
hereof, OwnerColleton County will maintain the Premises in useable condition for all uses by
Producer contemplated hereunder; neither BwwnerColieton Counly not anyone claiming through
OwnerColleton County will make any claim in respect of the filming of the Program and the products
thereof (including, but not limited to, its subject matter and characters); and it is not necessary for
Producer to obtain the consent or permission of, or to pay any amounts to, any person, fim or
corporation in order to enable Producer to enjoy the full rights to the use of the Premises as
described herein. OwnerColleton County agrees to indemnify and hold Producer harmless from
and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities and expenses (including, without limitation,
reasonable attorneys’' fees and costs) arising from or in connection with any breach of any of
GwnerColleton County's representations, warranties or agreements set forth herein.

. INDEMNIFICATION, Producer agrees to indemnify and hold OwnerCglleton County harmless from
actual costs incurred as a result of a third party claim resulting from any injuries to persons and
damages to properties (ordinary wear and tear exceplted), to the extent such loss is not otherwise
cavered by any insurance, caused, in whole or in part, by the following: (i) any breach by Producer
of this Agreement or (ii) any grossly negligent or willful acts by Producer (or Producer’'s employees
or agents) in connection with Producer's aclivities on the Premises. ©wsesColleton County shall be
required to submit in writing to Producer a detailed list of any and all damages of the Premises that
OwnerColleton County alleges Producer caused (“Claim”™). Such Claim shall be submitted to
Producer within forty-sight {48) hours after the completion of use of the Premises by Producer
(including any additional use). OwnerColleton Counly shall then authorize Producer's
representatives’ entry onto the Premises 1o inspect and assess the damages pursuant ta the Claim.
If Producer acknowledges responsibilily for said damages, Producer shall be given the opportunity
to eilher correct the damage or make restitution in a timely manner. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT
PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, OWAERCOLLETON COUNTY HEREBY WAIVES ALL
CLAIMS AGAINST PRODUCER FOR ANY [NDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, AND
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

. NO OBLIGATION TO USE AND CONFIDENTIALITY. Producer is not obligated to use the
Premises or to include any of said photography and/or said sound recordings in the Program or any
audiovisual project. OwnerColleton_ County may not terminate or rescind the permission granted to
Producer hereunder to use and pholograph the Premises. In the event of any claim by
OwnerColleton County against Producer, whether or not material, O©wrerColleton County shall be
limited to GwnerColleton County's remedy at law for monetary damages, if any, and GwretColleton
County shall not be entitled to enjoin, restrain or interfere with use of the Premises as provided in
this Agreement or with the advertising, publicizing, exhibiting or exploitation of said photography
and/or said sound recordings or any of Producer's rights hereunder. QwnerColleton County hereby
agrees that the terms and conditions relating to this Agreement and the existence of this Agreement
shall be strictly confidential, OwserColleton County agrees not to disclose or discuss with any third
party any of the activities contemplated under this Agreement and, in particular, the names, litles,
people, entities and/or materials (“Participants”) related to any such activities with any other person,
firm or corporation. Without limiting the foregoing, OwaerColleton County will not issue nor
authorize in any manner whatsoever, directly or indirectly, the dissemination of any information,
publicity or news story relaling to Producer, this Agreement, any use by Producer of the Premises,
the Participants, the Program, the photography and recordings made hereunder or any of the rights
granted to Producer hereunder. OwnerColleton County acknowledges that GwrerColleton
County's and/or third parties’ use of cameras, recording equipment and all personal photography on
or near the Premises while Producer has possession of or is using the Premises as contemplated
herein, are strictly prohibited. Any violation by OwnerColleton County of the provisions of this
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paragraph shall be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement and Producer shall be entitled to all
available remedies under law or in equity.

MISCELLANEQUS. This Agreement sets forth the enlire agreement of the parties and shall
replace and supsersede all prior arrangements, either oral or written, as to the subject matter hereof.
This Agreemeni cannot be modified or canceled except by written instrument signed by both parties
hereto. This Agreemenl will be governed and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the
State of South CarolinaNew—Yosk applicable to contracts entered into and fully to be performed
therein. The parties herelo consent and agree to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the slate
and federal courts having jurisdiction over New-¥ork-GityColleton County, South CarolinaNew-York,
with respect to any action that any party desires to commence arising out of or in connection with
this Agreement or any breach or alleged breach of any provision of this Agreement. The parties
hereto waive any objection to such venue, any claim that any state or federal court of South
Carolinahlew-Yawk is an inconvenient forum and further waive any right, in any state of federal court
proceeding to jury trial, and the parties hereto agree that there will be no jury trial in the event of a
dispute between them with respect to any action that any party desires to commence arising out of
or in conneclion with this Agreement or any breach or alleged breach of any provision of this
Agreement. Each party hereto will be responsible for its own attorney's fees and costs.
OwnerColleton_Counly acknowledges that OwrerColleton County has not entered into this
Agreement in reliance upon any representation (written or oral, express or implied) of Producer not
contained herein, GwnerColleton County agrees that Producer may assign this Agreement and its
rights hereunder to any third party. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon
the parties’ respective successors, licensees and assignees. Faxed or any electronic signatures
hereon shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS: During the Term, if another person or entily is interested in using the
Premises ("Third Party"), OwserColleton County will notify Producer, and Producer shall have a
right of first refusal to schedule a Production Period or otherwise match the Third Party offer during
such time period (“First Refusal Right’). If, within three (3) business days after such notice to
Producer from QwnerColleton County, no agreement has been reached between GwnerColleton
Counly and Producer, then QwaerColieton Counly shall be free 1o negotiate with the Third Party for
use of the Premises, provided that SwaerColleton County shall not thereafter accept an offer from a
Third Party on monetary terms that are less favorable to GwrerColleton County than Praducer's
last offer unless prior to accepting such offer from the Third Party, OwrerColleton County notifies
Producer and Producer has the opportunity to match the Third Party offer on the same terms and
conditions that GwresColleton County is preparad to accept from the Third Party.

[Signature Page Follows]
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Please indicate your agresment to lhe foregoing by signing in the space provided below.,
Very truly yours,

Lowcountry Story LLC
("Producer”)

By:

its:

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED:

Colleton County

By: V)QL&QJ@& )g' /Ildf'
o (a6l Cpoort

LagrabiranbMramices Dwihes



From: Rebecca Hill <rhill@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 6:19 PM

To: Mike Gasparro

Subject: Agreement Addendum

Attachments: Mike Gasparro Cinemart Rebecca Hill.pdf
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

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION Tha idfommatson comainad in this messaga may contain legally prialaged and confidential informalion itended anly for the use of the |nndlual or entity named
abova If the reader o this message 15 not the inlendad racipsent, you are hereby nolified that any disseminalion; distribution or dupl o of this transmi 115 Sinctly pr d. If you have recaved
thes comimurecation in error, please nolify us by lalephone o amail immedialely and return the ariging) message to us or dastrny al printad and stectranic Copies Noth‘ng i s rarsmission (8
wiandad 16 be an alectronic sgnaturs nor 16 conalituie an pgreamant of any kind under RoplicRbla law LN'ess alherwiss expreasly d inentonal « p ot wation of slecirome mail
nal balonging (0 you mey viclale fedaral or siate law

[x] Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message ..




To: Mike Gasparra, The Cinemart on behalf of Netflix
From: Rebecca Hill, Calleton County Clerk of Court
Re:; Addendum to Netflix Agreement

May 9, 2023

Dear Mike:

I'm looking forward to your upcoming docuseries on the Murdaugh case and | hope you'll be able to use
some of my interview—should you choose to.

Because | am an elected official, we'll need to modify 3 clauses in the LOCATION agreement you
presented me—as It relates to my authority.

Please change the word “Owner” to “Colleton County” in every reference in the agreement,

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

Sincerely, Rebecca HIll

Colleton County Clerk of Court



From: Lavell Wells <lavell@thecinemart.coms

Sent: Sunday, May 7, 2023 7:21 PM

To: Rebecca Hill

Ce: Mike Gasparro

Subject: Locaticn Agreement

Attachments: Lowcountry Netflix - Form - Location Agreement v1.pdf
Hi Becky.

Thanks again for the tour today!
Please see our location agreement attached below. Once signed we can countersign and send you a copy.

Also, we're planning to film in either the family court room or Amanda's office and arrive at 8a.

thanks!

Lavell Wells
I



Date:

Production Company (“Producer”): Lowcountry Story LLC
Premises Owner (“Owner”):

Owner Address:

Owner Telephone/Other Contact Information:

Program: ”Lowcountry”

1. ACCESS AND USE. Owner hereby grants Producer (and its successors, assignees, licensees,
employees, agents, independent contractors and suppliers, all of whom are included in the term
“Producer” for purposes of entry upon and use of the "Premises”, as defined herein), permission to
enter upon, photograph, record and use the Premises (either accurately, simulated, in combination
with other sets and/or locations and/or otherwise) for the periods set forth below, and to bring all
necessary personnel, equipment, vehicles and temporary sets onto the Premises and make any
non-structural alterations (including, without limitation, the installation of props, cameras, lighting
fixtures and/or other audio-visual equipment), for the purpose of making still and motion pictures
and sound recordings of, on and/or about the Premises. Further, Owner grants permission to
replicate said Premises (if applicable) by constructing a set at a separate location, duplicating all or
any part of the Premises for the purpose of completing Producer’s scheduled work, or for filming
retakes, added scenes, advertisements or promotion, refer to the Premises or any part thereof by
any fictiious name, and to attribute any fictitious events as occurring on the Premises.

2. PREMISES. This Agreement relates to the real property (herein referred to as “Premises”), located
at ,  including,
without limitation, all interior and exterior areas, content, buildings and other structures of the
Premises, personal property, displays, and signs located in, on and/or about the Premises, and any
intellectual property, including, without limitation, any artwork, sculptures, and other
copyrightable materials, name, logo, trademark, service mark and/or slogan, as depicted in, on,
and/or about the Premises and other identifying features thereof.

3. T D ATI . The Premises shall be available for use by Producer commencing
approximately and continuing until approximately (subject to change

due to any cause or reason beyond the control of Producer), inclusive (“Term”) the exact dates to
depend on weather and shooting schedule. If Producer requires use of the Premises prior or
subsequent to the Term for added scenes and retakes, then Producer may so use the Premises at the
same rate set forth below, if any. Producer may, at any time prior to twenty four (24) hours before
commencement of the dates specified herein, elect not to use the Premises by giving Owner notice
of such election, in which case neither party shall have any further obligation to the other. As
consideration in full for the use of the Premises, Producer agrees to pay Owner in accordance with
the following fees for the days which Producer actually uses the Premises (each a “Production

Period”), such sum to be payable prior to commencement of each Production Period during the
Term and broken down as follows:
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Prep Day(s) at

Shoot Day(s} at
Hold Day(s) at
Strike Day(s) at

& A A

. EQUIPMENT BEMOVAL AND INSURANCE. Producer agrees to remove all equipment and
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
General Liability, Automobile Liability and Third Party Property Damage Liability insurance
covering the use of the Premises by Producer with policy limits of $1,000,000 and will include
Owner to such policies as an Additional Insured and Loss Payee as their interests may appear.
Owner agrees to maintain liability and property damage insurance covering the Premises in
customary and adequate levels. Owner hereby waives, on behalf of Owner and Owner's insurance
carrier, all rights of subrogation with respect to any claim or claims which may arise under any and
all policies of insurance now or during the term hereof in effect insuring any property of Owner
situated in or upon said Premises.

. FORCE MAJEURE. If because of illness of actors, director or other essential artists and crew,

weather conditions, defective film or equipment or any other occurrence beyond Producer’s
control, Producer is unable to start work on the date designated above and/or work in progress is
interrupted during use of the Premises by Producer, then Producer shall have the right to use the
Premises at a later date to be mutually agreed upon and/or to extend the period set forth herein,
upon the same terms and conditions as set forth herein.

. RIGHTS. All rights of every kind and nature whatsoever in and to all still and motion pictures and
sound recordings made hereunder in connection with use of the Premises by Producer shall be and
remain the sole and exclusive property of Producer, including, without limitation, the perpetual and
irrevocable right and license to use and re-use said photography and/or said sound recordings in
connection with any audiovisual projects and/or other uses as Producer shall elect, in, and in
connection with, the advertising, publicizing, exhibition and exploitation thereof, in any manner
whatsoever and at any time by all means, media, devices, processes and technology now or
hereafter known or devised in perpetuity throughout the universe. Neither Owner nor any other
party now or hereafter claiming an interest in the Premises and/or interest through Owner shall
have any right of action against Producer or any other party arising from or based upon any use or
exploitation of said photography and/or said sound recordings, whether or not such use is or is
claimed to be defamatory, untrue or censorable in nature,

. ARRANTIES. Owner represents, warrants and agrees that Owner is
entitled to enter inte the Agreement; Owner is the sole and exclusive legal owner of the Premises

and has the full right, power and authority to grant Producer the rights granted to Producer
hereunder; Owner will take no action nor allow or permit or authorize any third party to take any
action which might interfere with Producer’s full use and quiet enjoyment of the Premises in
accordance with the terms hereof; Owner will maintain the Premises in useable condition for all
uses by Producer contemplated hereunder; neither Owner not anyone claiming through Owner
will make any claim in respect of the filming of the Program and the products thereof (including,
but not limited to, its subject matter and characters); and it is not necessary for Producer to obtain
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the consent or permission of, or to pay any amounts to, any person, firm or corporation in order to
enable Producer to enjoy the full rights to the use of the Premises as described herein. Owner
agrees to indemnify and hold Producer harmless from and against any and all claims, demands,
liabilities and expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs) arising
from or in connection with any breach of any of Owner’s representations, warranties or agreements
set forth herein.

INDEMNIFICATION. Producer agrees to indemnify and hold Owner harmless from actual costs
incurred as a result of a third party claim resulting from any injuries to persons and damages to
properties (ordinary wear and tear excepted), to the extent such loss is not otherwise covered by
any insurance, caused, in whole or in part, by the following: (i} any breach by Producer of this
Agreement or (ii) any gross negligent or willful acts by Producer (or Producer’s employees or
agents) in connection with Producer's activities on the Premises. Owner shall be required to submit
in writing to Producer a detailed list of any and all damages of the Premises that Owner alleges
Producer caused (“Claim”). Such Claim shall be submitted to Producer within 48 hours after the
completion of use of the Premises by Producer {including any additional use}. Owner shall then
authorize Producer’s representatives' entry onto the Premises to inspect and assess the damages
pursuant to the Claim. If Producer acknowledges responsibility for said damages, Producer shall
be given the opportunity to either correct the damage or make restitution in a timely manner. TO
THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, OWNER HEREBY WAIVES ALL
CLAIMS AGAINST PRODUCER FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, AND
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

NO OBLIGATION TO USE AND CONFIDENTIALITY. Producer is not obligated to use the
Premises or to include any of said photography and/or said sound recordings in any audiovisual
project. Owner may not terminate or rescind the permission granted to Producer hereunder to use
and photograph the Premises. In the event of any claim by Owmer against Producer, whether or not
material, Owner shall be limited to Owner’s remedy at law for monetary damages, if any, and
Owner shall not be entitled to enjoin, restrain or interfere with use of the Premises as provided in
this Agreement or with the advertising, publicizing, exhibiting or exploitation of said photography
and/or said sound recordings or any of Producer’s rights hereunder. Owner hereby agrees that the
terms and conditions relating to this Agreement and the existence of this Agreement shall be strictly
confidential. Owner agrees not to disclose or discuss with any third party any of the activities
contemplated under this Agreement and, in particular, the names, titles, people, entities and/or
materials (“Participants”) related to any such activities with any other person, firm or corporation.
Without limiting the foregoing, Owner will not issue nor authorize in any manner whatsoever,
directly or indirectly, the dissemination of any information, publicity or news story relating to
Producer, this Agreement, any use by Producer of the Premises, the Participants, the Program, the
photography and recordings made hereunder or any of the rights granted to Producer hereunder.
Owner acknowledges that Owner’s and/or third parties’ use of cameras, recording equipment and
all personal photography on or near the Premises while Producer has possession of or is using the
Premises as contemplated herein, are strictly prohibited. Any violation by Owner of the provisions
of this paragraph shall be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement and Producer shall be entitled to
all available remedies under law or in equity.

MISCELLANEQUS. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement of the parties and shall replace
and supersede all prior arrangements, either oral or written, as to the subject matter hereof. This
Agreement cannot be modified or canceled except by written instrument signed by both parties.
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This Agreement will be governed and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of
New York applicable to contracts entered into and fully to be performed therein. The parties
consent and agree to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the state and federal courts having
jurisdiction over New York City, New York, with respect to any action that any party desires to
commence arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or any breach or alleged breach of
any provision of this Agreement. The parties waive any objection to such venue, any claim that any
state or federal court of New York is an inconvenient forum and further waive any right, in any
state of federal court proceeding to jury trial, and the parties agree that there will be no jury trial in
the event of a dispute between them with respect to any action that any party desires to commence
arising out of or in connection with this Agreement or any breach or alleged breach of any provision
of this Agreement. Each party will be responsible for their own attorney’s fees and costs. Owner
acknowledges that it has not entered into this Agreement in reliance upon any representation
(written or oral, express or implied) of Producer not contained herein. Owner agrees that Producer
may assign this agreement and its rights hereunder to any third party. This Agreement shall inure
to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties” respective successors, licensees and assignees.
Faxed or any electronic signatures hereon shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS: During the Term, if another party is interested in using the Premises
(“Third Party”), Owner will notify Producer, and Producer shall have a right of first refusal to
schedule a Production Period or otherwise match the Third Party offer during such time period
(“First Refusal Right”). If, within 3 business days after such notice to Producer from Owner, no
agreement has been reached between Owner and Producer, then Owner shall be free to negotiate
with the Third Party for use of the Premises, provided that Owner shall not thereafter accept an
offer from a Third Party on monetary terms that are less favorable to Owner than Producer’s last
offer unless prior to accepting such offer from the Third Party, Owner notifies Producer and
Producer has the opportunity to match the Third Party offer on the same terms and conditions that
Owner is prepared to accept from the Third Party.

Please indicate your agreement to the foregoing by signing in the space provided below.

Very truly yours,
Wi

(“Producer”)
By:
Its:

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED:

Name of Premises Owner:

By:

Signature of Premises Owner



From: Rebecca Hill <rhill@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Sunday, May 7, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Mike Gasparro

Subject: Fwd: Xerox Scan from Colleton County.
Attachments: Xerox Scan_03242023112050,pdf

Mitchell Bridgers

Rebecca "Becky” H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 29488

(843} 549-5791 Ext. 1101
Cell: (843) 908-1462

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Amy Shaw <ashaw(a colletoncounty.org>
Date: Fri, Mar 24, 2023 at 11:25 AM

Subject: Fwd: Xerox Scan from Colleton County.
To: FITSNews Research <research(@ fitsnews.com>
Cc: Rebecca Hill <rhill@colletoncounty.org=>

Re: Mitchell Bridgers

Good morning! Pursuant to your request please see attached documents. | hope you have a great weekend!

Sincerely,

Amy E. Shaw

Colleton County Courthouse
General Sessions Court

101 Hampton Street

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 29488

Tel: (843) 549-5791 ext. 6971 or
Direct Line: (843) 898-6971

Fax: (843) 549-2875

Email: ashaw(@colletoncounty.org

STl



-~-=----== Forwarded message ---------

From: <xeroxscan(@colletoncounty.org>
Date: Fri, Mar 24, 2023 at 11:21 AM
Subject: Xerox Scan from Colleton County.

To: <ashaw(@icolletoncounty.org>

Please open the scanned attachment

Number of Images: 25
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: VersaLink B405
Device Location: CC_Gen Sessions

COMFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The svarmation comained i lis message may contam lagely pradeged snd confidental informsbon intendad only for tha Use of the ndmcual oF entity named
above | $he reader of Ihis message s not the inlendad recipient. you are hereby noidied thet any dissemination, desiribution or duplication of s trangmission is sinclly prohdxted H you have received
ths communecation in amor. pleasa notily us by lalep or email diataly and retum the onginal o us of destoy all privdad and elactronic copes Mothing & (1S ransmISSion 1S

fanded ko be an 11¢ UQNAIUNS Mo! 1o Conalitule an agreéemsnl of any kind under applicabile law unless oterwise expressly indicaled Intenfionalinterceplion or dissemination of electronic mal
ol Balongey o you may v olate faderal o s1ate law

%] Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message




4 ¢ S5 - \//

CDR Code # 0427

STATE MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS INDICTMENT/CASER:  2022G81500077

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF COLLETON ;

STATE } INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2022G81500077

° ;

MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS ) AN 2022A1510100025

ARA: - } Dale of Offense: _01/14/2022

Race: Qe Sex: &S Age: ) S8S.L.Code§: 15-11-313
)
)

DOB: GOE7peS _ SS# opgceoes

SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* SID# ) ;

*COL Yes [ No B CMV Yes [ No B Hazmat Yes [ No X
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendent whowas ] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Burglary 3™ Degree

Inviclation of § _16-11-313 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _0427

& NONVIOLENT [ VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS [} Mandstory GPS O § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC wiminor 3)

) Lesser Included Defendan! Walves
The charge is: d Asindicted, L] Offense, X Presentment o Grand Jury. ,-’0717 {def.'s inilials)

The plea is: ] without Negoliations or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated S ce, Recommendaticn by the State. TS
A T

Sz 1192T

Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant Is committed to the Iﬂ State Department of Correclion O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of __J dayaimonisiyears/Time Served [J Youthtul Offender Act not to exceed X years
andfor toa pay a fine of § X ; provided that upon the service of & days/monthsiyears/Time Served and or payment
ol § E ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended wilh p}obation for _ X

months/years and subject to Soulh Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are Incorporated by referanca, .

The sentence shall run / {
CONGURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1[17(z023

[ﬂ' The Defendant is to be given credit for time sarved pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
2. daysimonths
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior 1o trial and senlancing.
] The Defendant Shall be Reteased from County Detention Canter.
SCCAR1T (07/2021) . Page ¥ of 2



STATE MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS INDICTMENT/CASER: 2022681500077

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-26-65
{Domestic Violence} to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammaunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP aifter monthsiears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counsaling [0 cCompletion of GED O Random DrugiAlcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Ordob Corp [ No Contact with Victim [ Demestic Violence Intervention Progtam
[0 Mental Health Counssling [0 Mayseve W/E
beginning:
[ SexONender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment days/hours
[J Gentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code § 17-25-135. ,
[ Other
TJ RESTITUTION: [J Deferrad {| Def.Waives Hearing L} OQrderad

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [1 Setby SCDPPPS
Regcipient
*Fine: . $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 3 Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) §10G $ 00
§14-1-211 (A)}{2)(DVI Surcharge) $106 g
§56-5-2895 (DU Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) ) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ’ $25 $ ¢
§14-1-213 (Drug Courl Surcharge) $150 %
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80{c}and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 {BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§66-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment} $40/ea 3
3% to County {if paid in instaliments} TOD § 370
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 8
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD § —

TOTAL 31287
y Presiding Judge: " ;

Clerk of Court/Depuly Clerk: Judge Code:
Gourl Reporter; ﬂ Sentence Date:

SCCAR17 (07/2021) Page 2 af 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CQ_I:LETON ) 2022651500077

Ata Cou-tt of General Sessions, convened on January 17, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Colleton
County present upon thefr oath: . '

Burglary 3™ Degree

Thatin Colleton County, South Carolina, on or about January 14, 2022, the Defendant, MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS,
did enter a building without consent and willt the intent fo commit a crime, all In violation of Section 16-11-313(A), et ak of
the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute In such case made and provided.

‘ ’% Yo Undesbanls

Solicitor




DOCKET NO. 2022GS1500077

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
Indictment or {o

WITNESSES
Collelon County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina
County of Colleton
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
January Term 2023
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Vs,
2022A1510100025
MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Burgtary 3™ Degree
SC Code: 16-11-313
CDR Code: D427
Foraperson of Grand Jury
Date:
VERCACT
Foreperson of Pelit Jury

Dale:
INDICT

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.5.




General Sessions
CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2022A1510100025
The State of South Carolina VS Mitchell Aen Bridgers
FILED DATE: 1/18/2022 CASE TYPE; GS
WDICTMENT NUMBER: 2022G51500077 ASSIGNED JUDGE: Clerk Of Courl G P, G S, And Family Ceum
DISPOSITION JUDGE: Gulbertsca, Benjamin H.
ARRESTING AGENCY: Colleton Gounty Sheriff

STATUS: Disposed

CASE PARTIES:
Defendant Bridgers, Mitchelt Allen

Officer Scoft, Jacob W
4384 Mable T. Willis Bivd., Walterboro, SC 20488

Defendant Attomey Mathews, David S.
319 North Lucas Street, Walterboro, SC 29488

Court Reporter  YOUNG, CATHY

Solicltor Keaney, Julie Kate
PO Box 366, Walterboro, $SC 294882941

CASE HISTORY FOR GASE 2022A1510100026

Bridgers, Mitchell Allen Age: MR DOB: ufideee
SRR DLt RENTHP SsN. &ileTeuce
CHARGE VIOL. DATE DISPOSITION DISP. DATE
Q080 Busglary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second 17142022 Ped Guily 1/17/2023
depree
SENTENCING:
CONC TERM OF | YR CONCURRENT WITH 20122GS15-678. 20 - CONC TERM OF | YR CONCURRENT WITH
2072G515-078. 2022G815-079, 202GS15-029, 2020G515-304 AND 20200515492 CTS 12 MNTHS
CTS 1ZMCTS 12ZMCTS 12MCTS 12M
SCDC Snt 1YSCDC St 1YSCDC St IYSCDC Snt 1Y
cosY ORIGINAL BALANCE DUE DISBURSED PAY PRIORITY
Charge: Burglary / Burglary (Mon-Violant) - Second degree
Fine to State 44% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 999
Fine to General Fund 0.00 ©.00 0.00 989
Vietim Services Asm 38,0013% /5.7831% 0.00 0.00 0.00 989
Victim Conviction Surcharge $100 7 $25 100.00 100.00 0.00 999
Law Enfarcemant Funding Surcharge $25 25.00 25.00 .00 999
State Assessment 0.00 0.00 0,00 999
Colleclion Fee 3% 3.75 375 Q.00 K]

Prit Dale: 0272412023
PdAnt Time: 8:45:45AM )
Requesled By: C15ASHAW CaseHistory.rpl V6.1

Page 10of 2




CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2022A1510100025

Total: $128.75 $128.75 $0.00

DATE TIME EVENT DESCRIPTICN

171412022 12:00 AM Bond 2 was sct in the amount of 0 by Henderson, Sophia T

i719/2022 12:00 AM C15ASHAW recovded 1he fodlowing Case Note: Defendant has extensive recond: Wanaied out of
Hampton County for Grand Larceny and State of GA fora pending charge as well, Run Charges
Concurrent

1/19/2022 12:00 AM C15ASHAW reconded the following Case Nole: Arrest Wamrant, Viclim Info. Commilment. Deputy's
Report. Checklist. Nofice [nitial Appearance. Notice Right to Prelim Hrg. Arrmignment. Info Re Your
Rights. AQ¥App €or Counsel GRANTED.

171972022 12:00 AM CISASITAW recorded the fllowing Cnse Note: Notice Initial Appearance

171972022 3:20 PM Filing recorded: Filing/Casc File

/1972022 3:26 PM Filing recorded: Bond Comment To Notes Screcn

172812022 12:00 AM CESASHAW recorded the following Case Note: Rececived from I'D.

1728/2022 07 AM MotionDiscovery and Bisclosure of Bvidence

3312022 10:13 AM Molion/Reconsider Bond

3/31/2022 12:00 AM C15ASHAW recorded the following Case Note: Reccived [rom PD David Mathews.

4/8/2022 8:30 AM Court event: First Appearance Date

4/812022 12:00 AM CISLWEISS recorded the following Case Note: Case added to Roster 55 - PENIING LISt
Roster Begin Date 2022-05-01 - End Date 2022-05-01

51172022 12:00 AM C15LWEESS recorded the following Case Nole: Casa remaved (rom Roster 55 - PENDING LISt
Roster Begin Date 2022-05-01 - End Date 2022-05-01

12/8/2022 12:49 PM Molion/Motion {or Bond

12/8/2022 12:00 AM CI5ASHAW recorded the Following Case Notc: Reecived (ram PD Mathews.

121672022 12:00 AM CISLWEISS recorded the [ollewing Case Note: Case added o Roster 67 - January Trial Docket.
Roster Begin Date 2023-01-17 - End Date 2023-01-20

122242022 330rM Fifing recorded: Preliminary [learing Dispasilion

12/22/2022 12:00 AM CISASHAW recorded the following Case Note: PRELIMINARY HEARING WAIVED.,

11972023 4:51 PM Filing recorded: Active - Nan Probation

Prind Date: 0272472023

Print Time: 8:45:45AM

Requested By: C15ASHAW

CasetHistory.rml V6.1

Page 20f 2




COMMITMENT
D Qriginal Commitment
[ Additionsl Chorge(s)

TO: Director Colleton County Detention Cenier
You are hercby cammanded by this Court 1o hold in your custedy,

Mitchelt Allen Bridgers DOB: ol Race: W
{Delendant's name)
W
{Address)
Bonding Company:

Case number Charge Trial Court

2022A1510100025  Busglary / Burglary (Mon-Violent) - Second degree Genecal Sssslons

022A1510100027  Lacceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but General Sessions
less than $10,000

022A1510100028  Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more then §2,000 but Genetal Scsslons
Jess than $10,000

022A1510100028  Larceny / Grand Larceny, valoe more thaa $2,000 bt Geuncral Sessions
Yess (han $10,000

Defendant has extensive recsrd: Wanated out of Hampton County for Geand Larceny and Stafe of GA for a pending

charge as well. Rus Charges Coocurrent

That you are commanded

ordered to be released b faJug icialOfMicer.

Judge Colleton County, SC

Paps 1 of

Date; 1/14/2022
Sexo
Bond Type Amouni
Cash Bond $85,000.00
Surety Bond $85.000.00
JAN 19,315

is Court 1o continue custody of the named person until the person in cuslody is

COLLETONCO 55 REBECTAH, HitL




STATE MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS INDICTMENTICASE#:  2022GS1 50\4

Race: IS Sex @R Age: &
DOB: (goNdap0  SSk  wavestesr
Address:  GORERDE Wb Sampion,_S0 88090 SISy

8.C. Coda §: 16-13-30{8)X1}
CCR Code #: 3420

STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ] IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF COLLETON ;
STATE }  INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2022681800078
V8. ) ;
) '
MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS ) AW 2022A1510100027
AKA: )  Date of Offense: _01/13/2022
)
)
)

City, Stale, Zip:

DL#* SID¥

SENTENCE SHEET

el el St

+CDL Yes [ No [ CMV Yes [ No [X] Hazmat Yes [ No
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO; _ Grand larceny, value greafer then $2,000 but less than $10,000

In viclation of § _16-13-30(B){1} of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# _3420

NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS {J Mandatory GPS ] § 17-25-45

(CSC wi/minar 1*.or CSC w/minor 39)

\ Lesser included - Defendant Waives
Thechargeio: [ Asindicted, [1  granee, B0 presentment to Geand Jury.sC. 7 & defs inifals)

The pieais: [J Without Negotistions or Recommendation, [] Nagotlated Sentencs, I Recommendation by the State.

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitled to the 4 $tate Department of Correction [1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ___L_ deyshwomtiiyears/Time Served ] Youthtul Offender Act nat to exceed _X _years
andlor to pay afine of $ X - provided thal upon the service of _X  daysimonthsiyears/Time Served and or payment
ofs_ X : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with prabation for X

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Senvices standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [} GONSECUTIVE to sentence an: '/ 7 I 202%

The DefendantIs to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calcutated and applied by SCDOC.
Z  daysimonths
To include time spent on monitored house asrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Datention Center.
SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 1 of 2




STATE MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022651500078

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicled of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunltion.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O pTUP after monthslyears
And Other Terms Listed Batow:

[1 Substsnce Abuse Counseling O GCompletionof GED 1 Random Drug/Alcohel Testing
[1 Altend Voc. Rehab, Or JobCorp [ No Contactwith Victm [ DOomestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Gounseling L Meysarvew '
[0 SexOffender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 O  Public Service Employment __ daysfhours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant o S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O oOther: '

[0 RESTITUTION: [J  Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing L Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms. [J Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient,
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. in equal conseculive weekly/monthly pmits. of  $ . Bagineing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 8100 $ Joo %°
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcherge) $100 $
§58-5-2085 (DUl Assessment) , $12 %
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 26 °°
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70{p)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Chack Court Costs} $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 + §
§56-5-2042(J) [Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea §
3% to County (if pald in installments) TBD $ 275
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

dusing probation and shall be caliected befora any other fees $500 $
1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be pald lo the Public Defender Fund T8D $

TOTAL 3128 %
. Presiding Judge: mmm'
e o A
aurl Reporter: - nce Date: .
pa 5 A

SCCA217 (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .')F INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF COLLETON ) 2022681500076

-

At a Court of General Sesslons, convened an January 20, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Colleton
County present upon their oath:

_ Grand Larceny, value greater than $2,000 but legs than $£10,000

That in Colleton County, South Carclina, on ar about January 13, 2022, the Defendant, MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS,

did, take and carry away property of GIRAREISMERN with the intent to deprive the owner of such property, which was valued
at the time of the offense in excess of twa thousand dollars and lese than ten thousand dollars, all in viclation of Section
16-13-30(B)(1), el 2. of the Codes of Law of South Caralina. ’

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the slatule in such case made and provided.

Solicitor




WITNESSES

Colleton County Sheriff°s Qffice

DOCKET NO. 2022GS1500078

The State of South Carolina

County of Colleton
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
January Term 2023
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Vs,
2022A1510100027
MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Grand Larceny, value greater than
$2,000 but tess than $10,000
SC Code: 16-13-30(B} 1}
CDR Code: 3420
Forepersaon of Grand Jury
Date:
VERDICT
Foreperson of Palit Jury
Dale:

INDICT

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
preseniment to the Grand Jury.

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guitty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness;

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.




General Sessions
CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2022A1510100027
The State of South Caralina V3 Mitchell Allon Bridgers

FILED DATE 111942022 CASE TYPE: GS

INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2022651500078 ASSIGNED JUDGE: Clerk Of Cout € P, G §, And Family Court
DISPOSITION JUDGE Culberison, Benjamin H.
ARRESTING AGENCY: Collalon Caunty Sheriff

STATUS: Disposed

CASE PARTIES:
Defendant Bridgers, Mitchell Allen

(R ey B3 AT ou o

Officer Ballard, William R Il
394 Mabie T. Willis Blvd., Walterboro, SC 28488

Defendant Attorney Mathews, David 5.
319 Narth Lucas Street, Walterboro, 3C 29488

Court Reporier YOUNG, CATHY

Solicitor Keenay, Julie Kala
PC Box 366, Walterboro, SC 294882841

CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2022A1510100027

Bridgers, Mitchell Allen Age: o5 DOB: CAGRE
DL GineRee SsN: Enaghesy
VIOL. DATE DISPOSITION DISP. DATE
3420 Lareeny / Grand Larceay, value more than 120372022 Med Guilty 121772023

$2,000 but less than $10.000
SENTENCING:

CONC 1| YEAR CONCURRENT WITH 2022G515-879, 2022G515 - CONC | YEAR CONCURRENT WITH 2022GS15-079,

2022G515-080. 2022GS15-304, 2020GS15-492 AND 2022GS15-077 CTS 12 MNTHS
CTS I12MCTS I2MCTS (ZMCTS 12M
SCDC Sn1 1 YSCDC Sut 1YSCDC Snt 1YSCOC Snt 1Y

cosT ORIGINAL BALANCE DUE DISBURSED PAY PRIORITY
Charge: Larceny / Grand Larceny, vatue more than $2,000 but less than $10,000
Fine to Slate 44% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 989
Fine to General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 999
Victim Services Asm 38.0013% /5.7831% 0.00 0.00 0.00 099
Victim Conviction Surcharge $100/ $25 100.00 10000 0.00 999
Law Enfozcement Funding Surcharge $25 25.00 25.00 0.00 989
State Assessmeant 0.00 0,00 0.00 999
Collection Fea 3% 375 375 0.00 3
Prind Date 0312472023
Print Time:; 0:56:26AM
Requested By: C15ASHAW CaseHislory.rpl V6.1 Page 4 of 2




CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2022A1510100027

Total: $128.75 $128.75 $0.00

DATE TIME EVENT DESCRIPTION

171942022 3:26 PM Fiting recorded: Filing/Case Fike

111972022 12:00 AM CI5ASHAW recorded the following Case Nole: Asrest Warrant. Viclim Info. Commitment, Deputy's
Repori. Checklist. Notice Lnitiol Appeacance. Motice Right to Prelim Hrg. Aeraigsunent. Info Re Your
Rights. AlApp for Counsel GRANTED.

17192022 12:00 AM C15ASHAW recorded the following Case Nete: Notice Initial Appearance

112872022 12:00 AM CL5ASHAW recorded the fptlowing Case Note: Received (rom P

17282022 11:07 AM Motion/Discovery and Disclosure of Evidenee

41812022 8:30 AM Court evenl: First Appearance Date

432022 1200 AM C15LWEISS recorded Ihe following Case Note: Case added to Roster 55 - PENDING LISt
Roster Begio Date 2022-05-01 - Cad Date 2022-05-01

511172022 [2:00 AM CI5SLWEISS recorded the following Case Note: Cose removed fromn Roster 55 - PENDING LISL
Roster Begin Date 2022-05-01 - End Date 2022-05-01

124872022 12:49 PM Motion/Motion for Bond

12782022 12:00 AM C15ASHAW recorded the following Case Note: Received from PD Mathews.

12/16/2022 12:00 AM CISLWEISS recorded thve following Case Note; Case added to Roster 67 - January Trial Docket.
Rosler Begin Date 2023-01-17 - End Date 2023-01-20

12/2272022 3:30 M Filing recorded; Preliminary Hearing Dispasition

127222022 12:00 AM CI5ASHAW recarded the following Case Note: PRELIMINARY HEARING WAIVED.

1/20/2023 11:20 AM Filing recorded: Active - Non Probation

Prini Data:  0X24/2022

Print Time; 8:56:28AM

Requested By: C15ASHAW

CaseHistory.rpt VB.1

Page Z of 2
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STATE MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS INDICTMENTICASE#: 202251500079
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF COLLETON
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS1500078
Vs,
MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS AL 2022A1510100028
AKA: Date of Offense: _12/13/2021

Race: Qg  Sex Wik Age: 4@
DOB: M__ m -
Address; - gl Reb\6s ST

S.C.Code & 16-13-30(B)(1)
CDR Code #: 3420

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* SID#

s S St g St Bl Ty S’ atr” e’ S o S

*COL Yes [ No B3 CMV Yes [ No {X] Hazmat Yes [} No (<
In disposition of the above indictment comes now lhe Defendantwhowas ] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO:.  Grand larceny, value greater than $2,000 but less than $10,000

In violation of § _16-13-30(B}{1} of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # _3420

X NON-VIOLENT O vioLteNt O sErRiOUS [0 MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS L] §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 18tor CSC w/minor 3%
. . lesserincluded Defendant Waives
The chargeis: (1 Asindicted, (] Offense, e Fresentment to Grand Jury. \Q_ﬁ_ {def.’s initials)

* The plea is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendetion, [ Negotiated Sentence, [XI Recommendalion by the Stats. ﬂ)fob

: imﬁm Defendant ;%5 ; :

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed fo the F_’I'sme Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ﬂ deyelmentis/years/ime-Soaved [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _& years
andfor to pay afine of § ﬁ 1 provided that upon the service of 5 days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment
of § x : plus costs and assessmmts as applicable”; the balance Is suspanded with probation for 5

menthe/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Prebation, Parole and Pardan Servlces standard conditions of
psobation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run / /
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 117 zo2.5

IZ[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant lo S.C. Cade § 24-13-40 1o be cakulated and appliad by SCDQC,
days/imonths
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. '

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released fram County Detention Center,

SCCAr217 (OT/2021) Fage 1 of 2




STATE MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS INDICTMENTICASE#: 2022GS51500079

Pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a parson convicted of 2 violation of § 18-25-20 or § 16-25-68
(Domesiic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

O Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED 7 Random Drug/Alcohoi Tesfing

[ Attend Voc. Rehab. OrJob Corp - [ No Contact with Victim [l Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Heallh Counseling [1 May serve WE

beginning:,
(] SexOffender Reglstry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 []  Public Service Employment daysthours
.[J . Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Cade § 17-25-135.
[1 Other '
“#[RESTITUTION: [ 1 Deferred L] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

total 31 Z50% plus 20 fee: $

Payment Terms; ] setby SCOPPPS

Reclpient:

*Fine: 3

Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weeklyimonthly pmis.of  §$ Beginning

§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) §

§14-1-211 (A}(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /OO .00

§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) y $100 3§

§56-5-2885 {DU| Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $26 s -

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ) $26 $  as.0V

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $160 3

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80{c}and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $

§50-21-114 (BUj Breath Test Fes) $50 3

§56-6-2942(J) (Vehicla Assessment) $40fea §

3% to Counly (if paid in installments) TBD T
Appointed PD or appolinted olher counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk L . eD
during probation and shall be collected befors any other fees $500 i&?&_

@ s 17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 0 s24b,

TOTAL $ kK

. Prasiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Jg@& Z—l . Mﬂ Judge Code:
Court Reparter: Lo, E . gma 5?4 Sentence Date: ,%.

SCCAs24? (0772021) Page 20f2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF COLLETON ) 2022681500079

At a Court of General Seésions. convened on January 20, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Colleton
County present upon their aath: .

Grand Larceny, value greater than $2,000 but less than $10.000

Thai In Colleton County, South Cerolina, on or about December 13, 2021, the Defendant, MITCHELL ALLEN
BRIDGERS, did, take and carry away property cl@neRistREBRy with the intent to deprive the owner of such property,
which was valued at the time of the offense in excess of two thousand dollare and less than ten thousand dollars, all in
violation of Section 16-13-30(B)(1), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Againat the peacs and dignily of the State, and contrary to the stalute in such case made and provided.

4

tSollcitor




DOCKET NO. 2022GS1500079 ' After being fully advised as to my

WITNESSES legal rights, 1 hereby waive
Colleton County SherifP's Office The State of South Carofina presenimant to the Grand Jury.
County of Colleton /m
- X
De?éndant =
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
January Term 2023 l
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vS.
2022A1510100028
MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Grand Larceay, value greater than
$2,000 but less than $10,000
SC Cede: 16-13-30(B)(1)
* CDR Code: 3420
Forsperson of Grand Jury Defendant
Date:
VERDICT
Witness:
:ri
C.C.C. PLS. and G.8.
Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Daite:

INDICT




General Sessions
CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2022A1510¢00028
The State of South Carolina VS Mitchell Allan Bridgers

FILED DATE: 1/19/2022 CASE TYPE: G5 STATUS: Disposad
INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2022681500079 ASSIGNED JUDGE: Clark Of Count C P, G §, And Family Court

DISPOSITION JUDGE: Cuibarison, Benjamin H.

ARRESTING AGENCY: Cofleton County Staritf

CASE PARTIES:
Defendant Bridgers, Milchell Allen

Officer Washington, James T
394 Mable T. Willis Blvd., Walterboro, SC 29488

Defendant Attornay Mathews, David S.
319 North Lucas Street, Waltarboro, 5C 29488

Court Reporler YQUNG, CATHY

Solicitor Keeney, Julie Kale
PO Box 386, Walterboro, SC 294832941

CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2022A1510100028

Bridgers, Mitchell Allen Age: B DOB: oAy
SO ERmED DL# <GEMDEERY SSN: E126046652
UADIABD WOSIMME,

CHARGE VIOL. DATE DISPOSITION DISP. DATE
3420 Larceny / Geand Larceny, value more than 121312021 Pled Guitty 17172023

$2,000 but less than $10,000
SENTENCING:

CONC 4 YRS BALANCE 1S SUSPENDED WITiH 5 YRS PROBAT] - CONC 4 YRS BALANCE 18 SUSPENDED WITH 5 YRS
PROBATION; CONCURRENT WITH 2022GS15-080, 2020G515-304, 2020G515-492, 2022G5 15-077, 2022G51

CTSCTSCTSCTS
SCDC Sni4Y SusPrb 5YSCDC Sni 4Y SusPib 5Y

GOST ORIGINAL BALANCE DUE DISBURSED PAY PRIORITY

Charge: Larceny / Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 bul less than $10,000

Public Defender Application $40 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00 998
Fine to General Fund 0.00 0.00 .00 998
Victim Services Asm 38,0013% /5.7831% 0.00 0.00 0.00 999
victim Conviction Surcharge $100/$25 100.00 100.00 0.00 it
Law Enforcement Funding Surcharge $25 25.00 25.00 0.00 999
State Assassment 0.00 0.00 0.00 999
Collection Fae 3% 0.00 0.00 0.00 3

Prind Dale:  03/24/2023
Print Tima: 8:58:12AM
Requested By: Ci5ASHAW CaseHistory.rpl V6.1 Page 10of2




CASE HISTORY FOR CASBE 2022A1610100028

Office of Indigent Offanse $S00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 100
Colleclion Fee 3% 18.75 18.76 0.00 3
Total: $683.75 $683.75 $0.00

DATE TIME EVENT DESCRIPTION

171972022 326 PM Filing recorded: Filing/Case File

1/19/2022 12:00 AM CISASHAW recorded the foliowing Case Note: Arrest Warrant. Victim [nfo, Commitment. Deputy's
Roport, Checklist. Notice Initial Appearance. Nitice Right to Prelim Hrg. Arraignment. Info Re Your
Rights, AMApp lor Counsel GRANTED.

111942022 12:00 AM CI5ASHAW reconded the foHlowing Case Note: Notice Initial Appcarance.

1/28/2022 12:00 AM CISASHAW reconded the following Case Note: Received (rom PID

1/28/2022 11:07 AM Motios/Discovery and Disclosure of Evidence

/372022 10:25 AM Motion/Rule 5 Disclosure

2/3/2022 12:00 AM C15ASHAW recorded the following Case Note: Received trom Selicitor.

4872022 830 AM Court event: First Appearance Dale

4/8/2022 12:00 AM CISLWEISS recarded the following Case Note: Case added Lo Roster 55 - PENDING LISt
Rosicr Begin Date 2022-05-0) - End Date 2022-05-01

571112022 12:00 AM CISLWEISS rocorded the following Case Mote: Case removed [rom Roster 55 - PENDING LISt
Roster Degin Date 2022-05-01 - End Date 2022-05-01

121872022 12:49 M Mation/Motion for Bomd

12/8/2022 12:00 AM C15ASHAW recorded ihe following Cuse Mote; Reccived from PD Mathews,

12/16/20232 12:00 AM C15LWEISS recorded the following Case Nole; Case added lo Roster 67 - January Triat Dockel.
Roster Bepin Daie 2023-01-17 - End Dale 2023-01-20

22212022 3:30 PM Filing recorded: Preliminary Hearing Disposition

12/22/2022 12:00 AM C15ASHIAW recarded the fotlowing Case Note: PRELIMINARY HEARING WAIVED.

172072023 11234 AM Filing recorded: Active = Nou Probation

1/20/2023 11:52 AM Filing recorded: Active - Probation

Prind Date: 0372412023

Prind Time: 8:58:12AM

Requested By: C15ASHAW

CaseHislory.pt ve.1
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$.C.Code§  _16-13-30(B)(1)
COR Code #: 3420

STATE MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS INDICTMENT/CASE#. 202251500080
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
}
COUNTY OF COLLETON ])
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE& 2022GS1500060
VS. ;
MITGHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS y AWK 2022A1610100029
AKA )  Dateof Offense: _12/13/2027
)
)
)

.

L]
Ll

SENTENCE SHEET

)
)
)
*CDL Yes ] No [ cMV Yes [J No [X) Hazmat Yes [ Mo B4

in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [d CONVICTED OF or [X) PLEADS

TO: Grand larceny, value grealer than $2,000 but less than $10,000 .

inviolationof § _16-13-30(Bj(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3420

() NON-VIOLENT [0 violent [ sERious [ MOSTSERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
2 Wai(CSC wiminor 15 or GSC wiminor 3®)

, Lesssr Incjuded efendant Waives
The chargels: [ As indicted, D Offenss, = Presentment to Grand Jury. w/z& (det.'s initials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negofleted Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

K fAEZD LN f1G >
Defendant - aficmey for Defendant ''SC Bar# ’

WHEREFCRE, the Defendant is committed to the M State Depariment of Correction  [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _|_-deysimonthelyears/Time Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed )4 _ years
and/ortopay afineof § X ; provided that upon the service of ’4_, days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$__¥_: plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended wilh probation for ___X

onthskears and subject to South Carolina Departmant of Prabation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditians of
probation, which are incorporated by refarence.

sentence shall run /
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to santence on: ! !‘7/2029

m The Defendant is to be glven credit for fime served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and spplied by SCDOG,
$7Z  daysimonths
| To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior (o trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released fram County Dstention Genter,
SCCARIT {07/2021) Page 1 of2




STATE MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS INDICTMENT/CASE®: 2022GS1500080

Pursuant ta 18 U.8.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 It Is unlawful for a parson convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-66
{Domestic Viotenca) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PruP afer ___ monthsiyesrs
And Other Terms Listed Befow:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [l Compilation of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohal Tesling
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or JebCorp ]  No Cantact with Victim [ Domestic Viclence Inlerva.nllon Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling (| f;‘l:gvi ;ﬂ;:; WE
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment ______ daysfhours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuss and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other

[ RESTHUTION: (] Deferred (] Def. Walves Hearing [] Ordered

Total $____ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms; 1 Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of 3 Beginning
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) s
§14-1-211 (A){1}{Cenv. Surcharge) i $100 3 /OO °°
§14-1-211 (A)}(2)(DUI Surchargs) $100  §
§96-5-2005 (DUN Assessment) : 2 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breaih Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 26 °°
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $i50 g
§34-11-70{b)and(c), and 34.11-90{c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Coets) 41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§66-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Asgessment) $dblea §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD § 3 75
1 Appointed PD or appainted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
1§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBOD g

TOTAL  § J2.% ©

f , Preskiing Judge: ﬂm_
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: J ¥ Judge Code:
Court Reporier; . ] < Santence Dale: %% N/




STATE OF SOUTH CARQOLINA ; INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF COLLETON ) 2022651500080

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on January 20, 2023, the Grand Jurors of Colleton
County present upon their oath:

Grand Larceny, value greater than $2,000 but less than $10.000

That in Colleton County, South Caroling, on or about Dacember 13, 2021, the Defendant, MITCHELL ALLEN

BRIDGERS, did, take and carsy away property of SRandssites with the intent to deprive the owner of such property,
which was valued at the time of the offense in excess of two Ihousand doliars and less than ten thousand doltars, all in
violation of Section 16-13-30(B}(1), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carlina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute In such case made and pravided.

Solicitor

-




DOCKET NO, 2022GS1500080

WITNESSES
Colietan County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina
County of Colleton
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
January Term 2023
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS,
2022A1510100029
MITCHELL ALLEN BRIDGERS
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Grand Larceny, value greater than
$2,000 but less than §10,000
8C Code: 16-13-30{B)(1)
CDR Code: 3420
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:
VERDICT
Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

INDICT

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, [ hereby waive
preseniment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty fo the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.8.




General Sessions
CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2022A1510100029
The State of South Carolina VS Mitchell Allan Bridgers

FILED DATE: 1/19/2022
INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2022651500050

CASE TYPE: G5 STATUS: Disposed

ASSIGNED JUDGE: Clerk Of Caunt & P, G S, And Family Court

DISPOSITION JUDGE: Culbertzen, Benjamin H
ARRESTING AGENCY: Colleton County Shaift

GASE PARTIES:
Defendani Bridgers, Mitche!! Allen

w0 N L
x 0!yl

Officer Washinglon, James T

394 Mable T. Willis Bivd., Walterboro, SC 29488

Defendant Attorney Mathews, David S.

319 North Lucas Street, Walterboro, SC 29488

Court Reporter YOUNG, CATHY

Solicitor Keensy, Julie Kate

FO Box 366, Walkkerboro, SC 204832941

Court Reporter YOUNG, CATHY

CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2022A1510100028

Bridgers, Mitchell Allen Age @& 0OB: ARIE
TR OL#: SSN: SRSpas
WP SO S20R0 4=3008s
CHARGE YIOL. DATE DISPOSITION DISP. DATE
3420 Larceny / Grand Lorceny, value more than 1211372021 Pled Guilly 1f17/2023
$2.000 but kess than $10.000
SENTENCING:
CONC TERM OF YR CONCURRENT WITH 2020G515-304, 202 - CONC TERM OF YR CONCURRENT WITIH
2020GS15-304, 2020GS15-492, 2022GS15-077. 2022G515-078 AND 2022G515-079 C18 12 MNTIIS
CTS 12MCTS 12MCTS 12ZMCTS 12M
SCDC S IYSCDC Snt 1YSCDC St 1YSCDC S 1Y
CosT ORIGINAL BALANCE DUE DISBURSED PAY PRIORITY
Charge: Larceny ! Grand Larceny, value more than $2,000 but less then $10,000
Fine to State 44% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 999
Fine to Genaral Fund c.oc 0.00 0.00 899
Victim Services Asm 38.0013% /5.7831% 0.00 0.00 0.00 995
Victim Conviction Surcharge $1007 $26 100,00 100.00 0.00 990
Law Enforcement Funding Surcharge $26 2500 25.00 0.00 959
Pnint Date: 0312472023
Print Time:  8:59:29AM )
Requested By: C15ASHAW CascHistory.rpt V8.1 Page 1of 2




CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2022A1510100029

State Assessment 0.00 0.00 0.00 999
Collection Fee 3% a7s 3.7s 0.00 3

Total: $128.75 $128,75 $0.00

DATE TIME EVENT DESCRIPTION

171902022 3:27 M Filing recorded; Filing/Case File

1/19R2022 12:00 AM CI5ASHAW recorded the following Case Note: Arrest Warmnt, Victim Info. Commitnent. Deputy's
Report. Checklist, Notice Initial Appearance. Notice Right 10 Prelim Hrg. Armaigmment. Info Re Your
Rights, AYApp [ox Counscl GRANTED.

111972022 £2:00 AM C15ASHAW recarded the lollowing Casc Note: Nolice lailial Appearance

172812022 12:00 AM CI5ASLIAW recorded the foblowing Casc Mote: Received from PD.

1/28/2022 11:07 AM MotionfDiscovery and Dis¢losure ol Evidence

2312022 10:25 AM Molionfltule 5 Disclosure

21312022 12:00 AM CISASHAW recorded the following Case Note: Received [fom Solicitor.

41872022 8:30 AM Court event: First Appearance Datc

4/8/2022 12:00 AM CLSLWEISS recorded the following Case Note: Casc added 1o Roster 55 - PENDING LISt
Roster Begin Date 2022-05-01 - End Dale 2022-05-01

511112022 12:00 AM CIS5LWEISS recorded the following Case Note: Casc removed rom Rosies 35 - PENDING LISt
Raster Begin Date 2022-05-01 - End Date 2022-03-01

124872022 12:49 "M Moaotian/Metion for Bond

12/8/2022 12:00 AM CI15ASHAW recorded the lollowing Case Note; Reecived from PD Mathews.

12/16/2022 12:00 AM C15LWEISS recorded the following Case Note: Cose added to Resler 67 - January T'riad Docket.
Roster Begin Dale 2023-01-17 - End Date 2023-06-20

1272212022 350 PM Filing recorded: Preliminary learing Disposition

1272212022 12:00 AM CI15ASHAW recorded the following Case Nole: PRELIMINARY HEARING WAIVED.

112072023 12:02 I'M Fiting recarded: Active « Non Probation

Prind Datg: 0212412023

Prinl Time: 8:59:20AM

Requested By: C15ASHAW

CaseHistory.rpt VB.1
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From: Tucker Garborg <tucker@thecinemart.com>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 4:16 PM

To: Rebecca Hill

Subject: Re: Colleton County Police/Netflix
Attachments: CCC Shipping Label 5,1,23.pdf

Amazing! Please find the UPS label attached.

Thanks so much!

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 4:04 PM Rebecca Hill <rhill@/colletoncounty.org> wrote:

We have the drive ready. | think we are just waiting on the UPS label to be emailed? Let me know if there is
anything else .

On Mon, May 1, 2023, 3:56 PM Tucker Garborg <tucker(athecinemart.com> wrote:
Hi Rebecca!

Sorry to bother you again, we're hoping to get this drive overnighted and into our system tomorrow moming,.
Please let me know if there's anything I can do on my end to help get the drive shipped out this afternoon.

Thanks!

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 2:18 PM Rebecca Hill <rhilli@ colletoncounty.org> wrote:
We will try to do the UPS. Fingers crossed.

Rebecca "Becky" H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 20488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101

Cell: (843) 908-1462

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 2:07 PM Tucker Garborg <tuckerithecinemart.com> wrote:

Sounds good, thanks! If it is easier to use FedEx, I can also open a new corporate account under a different
credit card today.

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 1:58 PM Rebecca Hill <rhillig colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Okay. Let me check with Polly and Gary on here and see if one of them are able to do that this afternoon.

Hang tight.

Rebecca "Becky'" H. Hill



Clerk of Court
Colleton County

P.O. Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101
Cell: (843) 908-1462

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 1:50 PM Tucker Garborg <tucker(ithecinemart.com> wrote:
Hi all!

Unfortunately, our FedEx account was recently hacked so it's closed/under investigation at the moment. If
it's not too much of an issue, UPS is our preferred delivery service, and I can pass along our account
number and the shipping address if you're able to make the trip.

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 1:45 PM Rebecca Hill <rhilliz/colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Tucker,

In talking to my staff, I think we may be able to put it in a Fedex envelope and put your shipping number
on it. Would that be possible? We also have a UPS packaging center at Palmetto Parcels in Walterboro
where we could do UPS. WHich is better.

Rebecca "Becky" H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 29488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101
Cell: (843) 908-1462

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 1:40 PM Tucker Garborg <tucker(@thecinemart.com=> wrote:
Hi Rebecca,

Working on generating a UPS shipping label right now. Would someone from your team be able to stop
by a UPS store today to drop off the drive?

Let me know, thanks!

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 1:17 PM Rebecca Hill <rhill{g/colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Yes, 101 Hampton Street, Walterboro, SC 29488 Colleton County Courthouse

On Mon, May 1, 2023, 1:10 PM Anthony DeCapri <acdecapri(@thecinemart.com™ wrote:
Hi Rebecca,

Following up on this-- please let us know if someone on your team is able to ship out the drive. If so,
we will need a "sender” address for the shipping label and then send the label to you accordingly.

Thank you!



On Sun, Apr 30, 2023 at 4:09 PM Anthony DeCapri <acdecapri@thecinemart.com> wrote:
Hi everyone,

Sorry, just seeing this now. Good to meet you, Rebecca. We are going to send you a FedEx shipping
label so we can get the drive sent overnight. Is someone available to ship the drive on Monday? If so,
can you please provide an address from when you are shipping that we can use on the label?

Thank you!

On Sat, Apr 29, 2023 at 8:53 AM Mike Gasparro <mike(@ thecinemart.com=> wrote:
| think shipping it is best way. We can help arrange to make it easy. Adding anthony and Tucker to
help with this. We would want to try and overnight it

On Sat, Apr 29, 2023 at 7:28 AM Rebecca Hill <rhilli@ colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Yes, [ did. [did. I am working on getting that together. If I don't send by tomorrow, I will have
my staff send on Monday. We may have to put everything on a thumb drive. [ was hoping we
could send through DropBox, but it's going to be close to a terabyte or two of information. If we
do the thumb drive, would you want to come pick it up or mail it?

Rebecca "Becky" H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 29488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101
Cell: (843) 908-1462

On Sat, Apr 29, 2023 at 7:24 AM Mike Gasparro <mike/@ thecinemart.com> wrote:
That wont be an issue we end up using thank you!!

Also did you get my other email on those discover materials?

On Sat, Apr 29, 2023 at 7:04 AM Rebecca Hill <rhilla/colletoncounty.org=> wrote:
Mike, how long would you want /need to be in the building? Here is the reason [ ask. [ don't
mind your use at all, but we have to have 2 security here and the county asks that whoever needs
the courthouse for any reason pay for security. The pay is $35 an hour and is to be paid by the
organization using courthouse. Let me know your needs and what we can work out. If you have
any questions, please let me know.

On Thu, Apr 27, 2023, 9:37 AM Mike Gasparro <mike/a thecinemart.com> wrote:
Would we be able to film on Sat May 6th in one of the offices?

On Wed, Apr 26, 2023 at 4:32 PM Rebecca Hill <rhilli@ colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Daniel Greene Body Cam footage

Ef
10061 - Daniel Green Bodycam Video SGJ 3 (0272...



Rebecca "Becky' H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 29488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101
Cell: (843) 908-1462

On Wed, Apr 26, 2023 at 3:40 PM Mike Gasparro <mike@thecinemart.com> wrote:
Hey just making sure you don't forget about me

On Tue, Apr 25, 2023 at 5:45 PM Rebecca Hill <rhill{@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Mike, it was great to meet you, and Jay and Lavell?! Today! I will start sending more later
tonight. I'm helping g coach a thall team with grandsons on it. Hope yall found a good
place to eat today!

On Tue, Apr 25, 2023, 5:27 PM Mike Gasparro <mike(@thecinemart.com> wrote:
Hey Becky

QGreat meeting in person. Please send the rest when you get a chance

Thx
Mike

On Tue, Apr 25, 2023 at 3:42 AM Rebecca Hill <rhilli@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Mike,

Here are the 2 videos | believe you asked for. Let me know if this is correct and if there is
anything else.

]

30061 - Buford McDowell Bodycam Video SGJ 1 (0...

2F
3_31 210061 Alex Murdaugh 1st Interview 6.8.2021.mp4

Rebecca "Becky”" H. Hill
Clerk of Court

Colleton County

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, SC 29488

(843) 549-5791 Ext. 1101
Cell: (843) 908-1462

On Mon, Apr 24, 2023 at 3:09 PM Mike Gasparro <mike/athecinemart.com> wrote:
Hey Becky

4



Hope you're well. I just left Captain Chapman and wanted to see if you could help me
with dash cam and body cam footage. I"m in town and were working on our next episode

of the Netflix Documantary.

Let me know if you have time to talk

Best
Mike

Michael Gasiarro

€ mike/thecinemart.com

w thecinemart.com

@

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The inf

ge may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended only foe the use of
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of el mail not belonging to you may violate federal or state law
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-

Michael Gasparro

c I

e mike('thecinemart.com
w thecinemart.com

R

e y ir Ir

Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The wiformation contaned in ihis message may candan legally privieged and confidential inlurrnalion imended anly 1or the use of the
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of alecironic mail nal belonging ta you may violata lederal or siale law



E| - Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Mes:

Michael Gasparro
ci

e mike(@ithecinemart.com

w thecinemart.com
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CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information conlaned in Ihus message may conlam fegally privileged and confidental infermaton intended only for the use of the indwvidus
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of eleciroms mail nol balonging 1o you may vialale federal o1 state law

E] Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Messar

Michael Gasparro

]
e mike(@thecimemart.com

w thecinemart.com

B]

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The infermabion contaned s tvs message may conlan legally prwitaged and corfidential rdormabion intended anly for the use of the ndwdual or
above |f the readar of this message & not the intended recypeni. you are hersby noidied that any dssemnabon, disbibution or duplication of the fransmssion .5 stnctly probvbibed If yo
raceved this communication in ermor pheasa notly us by tetepnons of amerl mmed ately and retum the ariginal messages 10 us or destroy o prinfed and elsclronic copes  Nothing in ihi
transmusuon i ntended 1o be an slactronic signalure nor o conshilute an agraament of any lend under applicabla law unlass oihenwise axprassly ndealad Inantional intercapton of di
of elecironc mail nat belonging 1o you may violale federal or stala law



F o Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Messa

Michael Gasiarro

¢ mikei@thecinemart.com
w thecinemart.com

R

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The wformation contenned in {his masssge may contan Isgally privilepged and iak i i dad enly for the usa of the indivdual ¢
gbpve |f the reader of ths messege 15 not the inlended recymen . you are hereby notified that eny dissermination, distibution or duphcaiion of this transmission is strclly prehibited If y
recewved this communicabon it erres. please nolily us by tefephoneg o email immediately and relum the coginal message lo us or destroy all printed and slectronic copies Nothing Indl

transmission is intended 16 be an elactranic signature nor 10 conebbute an agreemenl of any knd under appicable taw unlesa otherwise exprassly sndicated. Inlentonal imerceptaon o
of alectronic mail not belonging 1o you may viclate federsl or stale law

El T - Please Consider The Environmant Before Printing this Messagi

Michael Gasparro

d

¢ mike{a/thecinemart.com
w thecinemart.com

B

Anthony DeCapri

Post Production Producer



C. H
€. acdecaprit ecinemart.com

w, thecinemart.com

o — |

Anthony DeCapri
Post Production Producer

.
e. acdecapri(@'thecinemart.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The miarmation contamed v this message may confam legally privilepged snd corfidential informaton intended ondy for the use of the indiwduwal or entity nam
above I ha reades of Ihs massaga is not the intendad recipant. you are haraby nodfad hat any Missaminaon destnbution of duplication of this Iransmission 18 #ncly prohibied [ you have
racawed this cotmunicalion n el please nolify us by (elephone of email immadiately and relumn the ohignal message ko us of destroy all panled and slecirgrac copias Mething inthis
bransmission s INtended 16 be an slecironic Signaluwe nor to conghiute an agreament of any kind wiger apohcabia law unless olhenwise expragsly ndikated Imentonal Nlerceplion of dSsemMmnAlC
of glactronic mad not balorging 1o you may violate ledaizl or stale law

E| BT Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message

Tucker Garborg
Executive Assistant at The Cinemart

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The mformation contanad i Ihis message may contain kegally predleged and confidental idormation indended anly for the use of the indmwdug! o entity named
abova B he reader of this messae 15 nol tha ntendsd reqipient. you are hetaby nelded that any dissemirabon, dsintutlion of duphcalion of this transmasson 15 strictly profubiled If you have
recerved lms commumication 0 error please notily us by telaphoe or amail Immed ately and retum the drgingl message (O us o destroy all ponied and electronic copes Nelling in e
FENFMISSIoN S (Nlended (o be an Mecronic SIgRAature nor 10 constitule an agreemen of sry kind undad appheable Bw unlass olthenwise expressly sndicated Inantional inletception or dissemmalion
of slecirone mail not balonging Lo you may solate federal or state law

E o Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message




Tucker Garborg
Executive Assistant at The Cinemart

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION. The idermation conlbainmd in lhis messags may conlam legally privieged ard confidential infermsuon intended oty for lhe use of 1ha indoaduat or erility named
above, H the reader of thie message 15 nol the mended recipiant, you are hereby notifed Lhat any dissemnation, dislrbulion or duphcabon of this Irar is striclly prohibiled I you have
raceivad Ihis communication in armar. plesse natily us by telephons or emall immedialely and retum tha ohginal measaga to us of castroy &l printed and glectronic copes  Mothing in ths
ransmission 1s inlended to be an elactramc signature ner to conshilvde an apreement of any kind Lnder applicable law unless otherwise expressly indicated INtenliznal nterception o dissaminalion
of gleclronic mail ol belongng 1o you may wiolate federal or stale law

] Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message.

Tucker Garborg
Executive Assistant at The Cinemart

CONFIDENTIAL COMMURICATION. The nformation contained in his message may conlan legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the sndwidual or anhily named
abave H the reader of this g8 15 not the svanded recipiant you are hereby nolified thai any dissamunation, distribidion or duplicalion of thes fransmissson & sirictly profubiled ff you have
receved irs COmmuNCanan in eror, please notfy us by telephona or email immadiately and retum the onging! Message 10 us of daslroy all ponted and alectromic copies Nothing in ths
TrANSHRESHON 3 miended 16 De an aleCKONIC SINAILG Ml 1 constilule an Agreamean of any lund under apphcable |aw unless alberwisa axprassly Ndieated Inertionsl NisrcapLon OF dissermNabon
of slactromc mail not belonging bo you may viclate fedaral or stale law

Bl Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message

Tucker Garborg
Executive Assistant at The Cinemart

COMNFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The mformation conlained in this message may conlam legally privileged and confidential iformation intanded onty lor Ihe uss of the indivmdual or enbly named
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